
From: Andrea Collins on behalf of Andrea Collins <collinsa@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Cc: Jasen Jaimes; Roberto Figueroa; Karen L. Halliday
Subject: Re: Easy Alert
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 6:53:02 AM

Hi Layne,

How much time is needed to train our staff? CPM has 4 people that will need a
refresher....plus we have a new SInC, Jasen Jaimes, and he will also need access to our camera
system. 

Thank you,
Andrea 

Andrea B. Collins                               
She/Her/Hers             
Principal 
College Place Middle School
Home of the Cougars! 
CollinsA@edmonds.wednet.edu

Resources For Families & Students:  
ESD Family Support  
Supplemental Resources
Family Canvas Resources
Student Canvas Resources 

On Oct 12, 2020, at 9:26 PM, Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

﻿
With so much of our staff on remote work and on rotating schedules the need for good
emergency communication at our buildings is more essential than ever. 
Last year we introduced Easy alert to replace the 6898 system. Many did not get trained
and set up. 
Now is a great time before we have schools full of children and with the ongoing questions
about our COVID status
I am able to zoom this training so we can get your staff together alot easier. 

I still recommend training all of your front office and admin. Please contact me for
scheduling.  We dont want your building in the dark, when admin is dealing with after hour
emergencies. 

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist

425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax
Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
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“We do not rise to the level of expectation in a crisis, we fall to our level of
training.”
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From: Alicia Carter on behalf of Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: Easy Alert
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:53:45 AM

We joined Madrona's meeting on Friday.  Thank you!

Alicia
 

Alicia D. Carter, Director
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Program
Visually Impaired Program
Edmonds School District
9300 236th SW
Edmonds, WA  98020
425-431-7213 V
206-445-7695 VP
425-431-7985 FAX

Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especial (garantías procesales): /

 特殊教育家长和学生权利（程序保障）：/ 특수 교육 학부모 및 학생의 권리 (절차 상 안전 조치) : /

Права родителей и учеников в / :(حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные гарантии): 
 http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 10:44 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
lol you should send me since you know who you want to attend

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist

425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax
Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu

“We do not rise to the level of expectation in a crisis, we fall to our level of training.”

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 10:41 AM Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Send me the Zoom invite.

Thanks,

Alicia

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016703

mailto:cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
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

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 10:40 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

yes
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

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 10:40 AM Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Tuesday 10/20 at 8:00am???

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

Права родителей и / :(حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
учеников в специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные гарантии): 
 http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 10:12 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

lets set a time
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

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 6:16 AM Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I would like to attend this training with my program assistant and we are at
Madrona.

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

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 9:26 PM Layne Erdman
<erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

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
Now is a great time before we have schools full of children and with the
ongoing questions about our COVID status
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
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From: Andrea Hillman on behalf of Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: FB
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:02:13 PM

Great.  I will let him know!

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 12:22 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I am sure we can put him to use 

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

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 12:08 PM Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Layne - I'm writing to inquire what your thoughts are on Fred Bonallo.  I'm imagining there is a need
for him to be utilized like he was in the spring.  I am looking for any updates you can share.

Thanks,
Andrea

-- 
Andrea Hillman           SLHS Website: App Info, Closure Info, SLHS-Specific Info
Principal | SLHS           ESD Family Support Page: Support for Tech, Meals, Funds, Etc.
425.431.7271 (P)         ESD COVID-19 Communications Page: Daily District Updates
425.431.7272 (F)         Care to donate?  Here are 3 ways: Edmonds SF, WAKIT, Lunch Fund

Resources For Staff:  

Staff Resources for Online Learning Site
Edmonds Instructional Tech Resources
Canvas Resource Site

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments,
if any.

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

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Benjamin Mount on behalf of Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI)
Cc: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: FW: DOSH inspection - Document request
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:03:36 PM

Good Afternoon Ms. Kollasch,

I forwarded your request for information to Layne Erdman, our Safety, Security and
Emergency Preparedness Specialist. He requests that you contact him about this matter. His
contact information is below:

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist
425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax
Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Ben Mount

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
He, him, his pronouns
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 3:00 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Mount,

 

Thank you for your time and that of your employees this morning during our inspection.  I
am aware that a DOSH inspection is an interruption to your day and I appreciate your taking
the time to meet with me and provide information about your business. As I mentioned, and
as a part of every inspection, I need to obtain copies of certain documents and programs to
gauge an employer’s level of compliance with WISHA rule and regulations. Here’s what I
need for my inspection with the Edmonds School District Transportation Center:

 

       Accident Prevention Program to include your COVID-19 mitigation program.

       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related to Hazcom and
PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training from when you
started using the Zep Triton product until now.
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       Safety Committee Meeting Minutes for 2020 to date.

       Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE.

       Voluntary or Involuntary Respiratory Protection Programs (If Applicable).

       Chemical Hazard Communication Program.

 

The best way to provide this information is scan/email, but other electronic media (e.g.,
flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please email or call me at the phone
number below if you have any questions about today’s meeting or this information request.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Lisa Kollasch | Industrial Hygienist 3

Washington State Department of Labor & Industries

525 E College Way Ste H

Mount Vernon, WA  98273-5500
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From: Benjamin Mount on behalf of Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI)
Cc: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: FW: LNI doc request follow-up
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:56:29 AM

Ms. Kollasch,

As a follow-up to my last email, as we did not find records of Hazom/GHS training for
Transportation staff, we have assigned that training to all of our Transportation staff with
completion scheduled for next week.

Regards,

Ben

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
He, him, his pronouns
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Mon, Jan 25, 2021 at 12:11 PM Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Ms. Kollasch,

I have not found records of initial HazCom training for school bus drivers. I have reached
out to our HR department to see if it was included in their part of initial training. If they
respond with records I will send them to you. For now, it appears we are missing this part of
training, or at least its documentation.

When we specified the PPE for ZEP Triton, we did not complete the Documented Hazard
Assessment for PPE form. We will do that today.

We will have the changes to the safety board completed today.

Please let me know if there is anything in addition outstanding.

Regards,

Ben Mount

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
He, him, his pronouns
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 2:07 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:
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Mr. Mount,

 

I do not need you to send me First Aid Training records.

 

Regarding the HazCom training, I was also looking for documentation on your
employee’s Initial/General HazCom Training done at the time of hire or since the Global
Harmonized System (GHS) requirements took affect per WAC 296-901-14016.   (They
took affect June 1, 2014 per WAC 296-901-14020(3)).

I haven’t thoroughly gone through everything you’ve sent me yet, but at a first quick
glance of your HazCom written program and the training power point, I didn’t see much
from the GHS requirements.  I attached a brochure regarding the current HazCom rules for
employers for reference.   

 

With the Hazard Assessment, I was looking for documentation in accordance with WAC
296-800-16010, pasted below:

                Document your hazard assessment for PPE.

You must verify that a hazard assessment for PPE has been done at your
workplace and complete a written certification (paper or electronic format) that
includes the:

(1) Name of the workplace.

(2) Address of the workplace you inspected for hazards.

(3) Name of person certifying that a workplace hazard assessment was
done.

(4) Date(s) the workplace hazard assessment was done.

(5) Statement identifying the document as the certification of hazard
assessment for PPE for the workplace.

 

Regarding your employee Safety Board, I did note a couple easy fixes during my site
walk:  The ‘Notice To Employees’ form regarding Reporting an Injury was blank in the
field for who to report an injury to and how to contact them.  You can replace some of the
Worker Rights forms with the current versions which can be found on L&I’s website. 
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/safety-training-materials/safety-posters-publications
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I’ll start reviewing your plans next week.  Have a good weekend,

 

-Lisa

 

From: Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:08 AM
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Cc: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: FW: LNI doc request follow-up

 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance
and to report suspicious messages.

Lisa:

 

Below is information on the items you have requested.

 

Accident Prevention Program

Layne Erdman has sent you information on the District’s accident prevention program.

Employee safety/health training records for current employees related to Hazcom
and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training from
when you started using the Zep Triton product until now.

Previously included is the link to the videotaped training with school bus drivers for the
use of ZEP Triton. Attached to this email is the driver sign-in to the training. School bus
drivers are not generally exposed to hazardous materials and do not generally require PPE.
School bus drivers all have current first aid training and the associated PPE is covered in
that training. Do you need first aid training records for all of our school bus drivers? I do
not believe there are additional records available related to this request.

Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE (related to Zep Triton use)

When determining what PPE to use with ZEP Triton, we reviewed the SDS. The SDS for
the concentrated product indicates a need for gloves, eye protection, and respiratory
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protection. The SDS covers the concentrated product, to which school bus drivers do not
use or dispense. While school bus drivers only have access to Triton after being diluted 1
part concentrate to 64 parts water, we still required gloves, masks, and eye protection.
There is not an SDS available for the diluted product that we are aware of, so out of an
abundance of caution we followed the requirements for the concentrate. We did not
complete additional documentation beyond the assessment related to the SDS and the
subsequent training.

Chemical Hazard Communication Program.

Layne Erdman has sent you information on the District’s Chemical Hazard
Communication Program.

 

If you have questions or if there remains something missing, please let me know. 

 

Thank you.

Regards,

 

Ben Mount 

Ben Mount

Transportation Director

He, him, his pronouns

Edmonds School District

(425) 431-7233

 

 

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:27 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Mount,

Thank you for the video and documents provided.  The following items still need to be
submitted to me.  Please provide or let me know if you don’t have something before close of

business this Friday, January 15th.   
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       Accident Prevention Program.

       Employee safety/health training records for current employees related to Hazcom and
PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training from when you
started using the Zep Triton product until now.

       Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE (related to Zep Triton use).

       Chemical Hazard Communication Program.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

-Lisa

 

From: Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:53 PM
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

 

Attached are 2020 Edmonds School District Transportation-Maintenance site safety
committee minutes. 

 

Below is a link to the video of training we completed with all school bus drivers when
we began using the ZEP product. Due to the pandemic, we have since met with drivers
individually or in very small groups and have gone over any questions or concerns
about disinfecting.
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https://www.wevideo.com/view/2004720071

 

Also attached are the product PSR and SDS. Our shop is using the hands-free ZEP
dispenser for a 1-part concentrate to 64-part water dilution. Note the SDS sheet is for
the concentrated chemical, not the diluted chemical. School bus drivers do not use or
dispense the concentrate; they only use the diluted product.

 

Please let me know if there are any items you requested that we have not sent.

 

Thank you.

Regards,

 

Ben Mount

Ben Mount

Transportation Director

He, him, his pronouns

Edmonds School District

(425) 431-7233

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 4:03 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Mount,

Layne Erdman sent me Google Doc links to the following documents today: 

                Staff COVID-19 Handbook

                Respirator Program for Edmonds School District

                PPE Tasks 2
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                Edmonds School District Reopening Plan

 

Could you please send or have someone else send me the remaining documents by close of
business Wednesday, January 13, 2021.  Let me know if you need more time.

I’m still working with him to get a copy of your APP.

 

Regards,

Lisa Kollasch

 

From: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:04 PM
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Subject: Re: FW: Voicemail follow-up

 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for
assistance and to report suspicious messages.

I have a large accident prevention plan its about 5 inches thick, we have
recently reviewed it and took down the old one while this one gets updated for
online. The District changed our online storage system so thus the
requirement to recreate it. LNI has a copy in the local office from previous
inspections so its on file over there. You can stop by and see it anytime but
right now its just one copy with the changes still attached to be edited.  

 

I dont do the general safety training for that office and I am not familiar with
that chemical product. They have safety trainers so I would check with Ben
for any history of hazcom training and documentation on that particular
chemical he is using.  

 

I am working remote right now and was in ER all night getting needles in the
knee so not so active right  now. You can call my personal cell anytime at

 we can also zoom anytime you need as we do with Theresa and
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most of your LNI staff.

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

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 2:29 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov>
wrote:

Mr. Erdman,

This is a follow-up to a voicemail I just left for you. 

The documents I requested for the ESD Transportation Department include the
following:

 

    Accident Prevention Program to include your COVID-19 mitigation program.
       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related to
Hazcom and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related
training from when you started using the Zep Triton product until now.
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
 
I would like to have these by close of business this Wednesday, January 13, 2021. 
If you need more time, let me know.
 
Regards,
 

 

 

Lisa Kollasch | Industrial Hygienist 3

Washington State Department of Labor & Industries

525 E College Way Ste H
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Mount Vernon, WA  98273-5500

 

Desk:  360-416-3049

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Cc: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: FW: DOSH inspection - Document request

 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security
staff for assistance and to report suspicious messages.

Good Afternoon Ms. Kollasch,

 

I forwarded your request for information to Layne Erdman, our Safety, Security
and Emergency Preparedness Specialist. He requests that you contact him about
this matter. His contact information is below:

 

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

 

Thank you for your time and that of your employees this morning during our
inspection.  I am aware that a DOSH inspection is an interruption to your day
and I appreciate your taking the time to meet with me and provide information
about your business. As I mentioned, and as a part of every inspection, I need to
obtain copies of certain documents and programs to gauge an employer’s level of
compliance with WISHA rule and regulations. Here’s what I need for my
inspection with the Edmonds School District Transportation Center:

 

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016720

mailto:Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:koli235@lni.wa.gov


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

 

The best way to provide this information is scan/email, but other electronic
media (e.g., flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please email
or call me at the phone number below if you have any questions about today’s
meeting or this information request.

 

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
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:11:38 PM

Ms. Kollasch,

I have not found records of initial HazCom training for school bus drivers. I have reached out
to our HR department to see if it was included in their part of initial training. If they
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

 

Regarding the HazCom training, I was also looking for documentation on your employee’s
Initial/General HazCom Training done at the time of hire or since the Global Harmonized
System (GHS) requirements took affect per WAC 296-901-14016.   (They took affect June
1, 2014 per WAC 296-901-14020(3)).

I haven’t thoroughly gone through everything you’ve sent me yet, but at a first quick glance
of your HazCom written program and the training power point, I didn’t see much from the
GHS requirements.  I attached a brochure regarding the current HazCom rules for employers
for reference.   
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

 

Regarding your employee Safety Board, I did note a couple easy fixes during my site walk: 
The ‘Notice To Employees’ form regarding Reporting an Injury was blank in the field for
who to report an injury to and how to contact them.  You can replace some of the Worker
Rights forms with the current versions which can be found on L&I’s website. 
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
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This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

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
PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training from when
you started using the Zep Triton product until now.

Previously included is the link to the videotaped training with school bus drivers for the use
of ZEP Triton. Attached to this email is the driver sign-in to the training. School bus drivers
are not generally exposed to hazardous materials and do not generally require PPE. School
bus drivers all have current first aid training and the associated PPE is covered in that
training. Do you need first aid training records for all of our school bus drivers? I do not
believe there are additional records available related to this request.

Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE (related to Zep Triton use)

When determining what PPE to use with ZEP Triton, we reviewed the SDS. The SDS for
the concentrated product indicates a need for gloves, eye protection, and respiratory
protection. The SDS covers the concentrated product, to which school bus drivers do not use
or dispense. While school bus drivers only have access to Triton after being diluted 1 part
concentrate to 64 parts water, we still required gloves, masks, and eye protection. There is
not an SDS available for the diluted product that we are aware of, so out of an abundance of
caution we followed the requirements for the concentrate. We did not complete additional
documentation beyond the assessment related to the SDS and the subsequent training.

Chemical Hazard Communication Program.

Layne Erdman has sent you information on the District’s Chemical Hazard Communication
Program.

 

If you have questions or if there remains something missing, please let me know. 

 

Thank you.

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016724



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

 

Below is a link to the video of training we completed with all school bus drivers when we
began using the ZEP product. Due to the pandemic, we have since met with drivers
individually or in very small groups and have gone over any questions or concerns about
disinfecting.

 

https://www.wevideo.com/view/2004720071

 

Also attached are the product PSR and SDS. Our shop is using the hands-free ZEP
dispenser for a 1-part concentrate to 64-part water dilution. Note the SDS sheet is for the
concentrated chemical, not the diluted chemical. School bus drivers do not use or dispense
the concentrate; they only use the diluted product.

 

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016727

mailto:koli235@lni.wa.gov
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:koli235@LNI.WA.GOV


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
online. The District changed our online storage system so thus the requirement
to recreate it. LNI has a copy in the local office from previous inspections so its
on file over there. You can stop by and see it anytime but right now its just one
copy with the changes still attached to be edited.  

 

I dont do the general safety training for that office and I am not familiar with that
chemical product. They have safety trainers so I would check with Ben for any
history of hazcom training and documentation on that particular chemical he is
using.  

 

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

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 2:29 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Erdman,

This is a follow-up to a voicemail I just left for you. 
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The documents I requested for the ESD Transportation Department include the following:

 

    Accident Prevention Program to include your COVID-19 mitigation program.
       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related to
Hazcom and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training
from when you started using the Zep Triton product until now.
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
 
I would like to have these by close of business this Wednesday, January 13, 2021.  If
you need more time, let me know.
 
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
Emergency Preparedness Specialist. He requests that you contact him about this
matter. His contact information is below:

 

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
inspection.  I am aware that a DOSH inspection is an interruption to your day and I
appreciate your taking the time to meet with me and provide information about
your business. As I mentioned, and as a part of every inspection, I need to obtain
copies of certain documents and programs to gauge an employer’s level of
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

 

The best way to provide this information is scan/email, but other electronic media
(e.g., flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please email or call me
at the phone number below if you have any questions about today’s meeting or this
information request.

 

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
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:08:02 AM
Attachments: Training Sign-in 2020 03_04.pdf

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

Previously included is the link to the videotaped training with school bus drivers for the use of
ZEP Triton. Attached to this email is the driver sign-in to the training. School bus drivers are
not generally exposed to hazardous materials and do not generally require PPE. School bus
drivers all have current first aid training and the associated PPE is covered in that training. Do
you need first aid training records for all of our school bus drivers? I do not believe there are
additional records available related to this request.

Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE (related to Zep Triton use)

When determining what PPE to use with ZEP Triton, we reviewed the SDS. The SDS for the
concentrated product indicates a need for gloves, eye protection, and respiratory protection.
The SDS covers the concentrated product, to which school bus drivers do not use or dispense.
While school bus drivers only have access to Triton after being diluted 1 part concentrate to 64
parts water, we still required gloves, masks, and eye protection. There is not an SDS available
for the diluted product that we are aware of, so out of an abundance of caution we followed
the requirements for the concentrate. We did not complete additional documentation beyond
the assessment related to the SDS and the subsequent training.

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

Thank you for the video and documents provided.  The following items still need to be submitted
to me.  Please provide or let me know if you don’t have something before close of business this

Friday, January 15th.   

 

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

 

Also attached are the product PSR and SDS. Our shop is using the hands-free ZEP dispenser
for a 1-part concentrate to 64-part water dilution. Note the SDS sheet is for the concentrated
chemical, not the diluted chemical. School bus drivers do not use or dispense the
concentrate; they only use the diluted product.

 

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

I have a large accident prevention plan its about 5 inches thick, we have recently
reviewed it and took down the old one while this one gets updated for online. The
District changed our online storage system so thus the requirement to recreate it.
LNI has a copy in the local office from previous inspections so its on file over
there. You can stop by and see it anytime but right now its just one copy with the
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changes still attached to be edited.  

 

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

 

I am working remote right now and was in ER all night getting needles in the knee
so not so active right  now. You can call my personal cell anytime at 
we can also zoom anytime you need as we do with Theresa and most of your LNI
staff.

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
Emergency Preparedness Specialist. He requests that you contact him about this matter.
His contact information is below:

 

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
appreciate your taking the time to meet with me and provide information about your
business. As I mentioned, and as a part of every inspection, I need to obtain copies of
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certain documents and programs to gauge an employer’s level of compliance with
WISHA rule and regulations. Here’s what I need for my inspection with the
Edmonds School District Transportation Center:

 

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
(e.g., flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please email or call me at
the phone number below if you have any questions about today’s meeting or this
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
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:53:16 PM
Attachments: PSR_1215.pdf

TRMT Site Safety Committee Minutes 12_18_2020 updated.pdf
TRMT Site Safety Committee Minutes 12_02_2020.pdf
TRMT Safety committee minutes 2_12_2020.pdf
TRMT Safety committee minutes 6_3_2020.pdf
ZEP Triton SDS.pdf

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
chemical, not the diluted chemical. School bus drivers do not use or dispense the concentrate;
they only use the diluted product.

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
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PRODUCT SPECIFICATION REPORT


rev. 0710


Triton is a concentrated disinfectant and cleaner effective against a broad spectrum of 


bacteria. It is also virucidal, fungicidal, and inhibits the growth of mold and mildew.


TRITON	 PROD. #1215
One-Step Disinfectant


FEATURES/BENEFITS:
Concentrated Dilutions from 1/2 to 2 ounces per gallon make an effective cleaner, sanitizer or disinfectant.


Virucidal Kills a variety of viruses including the Norwalk, HIV-1, and Hepatitis B and C virus.


Germicidal Effective against both Gram-Negative and Gram-positive organisms, including Pseudomonas aeruginosa 
(Pseudomonas), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), and Salmonella enterica (Salmonella)


Fungicidal Kills Aspergillus niger (Black Mold), Trichophyton mentagrophytes (the Athlete’s Foot Fungus), and is also 
effective in preventing growth of mold and mildew, and the odors they cause.


Deodorizer This product may be used on porous and non-porous surfaces to deodorize odors caused by bacteria, 
mold and mildew. This is an excellent product to use on carpets and floors for water damage restoration.


Formulation Performance This formulation is effective in hard water up to 400 ppm calculated as CaCO3, phosphate free,  
and also aids in helping to reduce cross-contamination. It can be used as a spray, soak, wipe on or mop 
on product.


APPLICATIONS:
Excellent for use on bathroom fixtures, bathtubs (fiberglass), countertops, laminates, doorknobs, floors, showers, toilet bowl surfaces, 
glazed tiles, walls, glazed ceramic, glazed enameled surfaces, glazed porcelain , laminated surfaces, metal, plastic (such as polystyrene or 
polypropylene), sealed stone, stainless steel , upholstery, vinyl, mattresses, drywall, paneling, wood (sealed and unsealed), and carpets.  
Excellent for use in: cruise liners, bathrooms, hospitals, nursing homes, day care centers, nurseries, athletic facilities, correctional facilities, 
exercise facilities, hotels, institutional facilities, locker rooms, motels, prisons, and airports.


COMPANION PRODUCTS:
pH Perfect, Odorstroyer Extra (GreenLink), Spirit II (GreenLink), Zep 40, Sun Burst (GreenLink), V.I.P., Air Fair Blue Sky (GreenLink), Smoke 
Screen Plus (GreenLink), Nitrile Gloves, Paper Towels,  Recycle Trash Bags, Broom, Mops, and Brushes.


SPECIFICATIONS:
Physical Form Liquid 


Color Green (Dark)


Fragrance Odorless


pH (Concentrate) 12.5 - 13.5 


Shelf Life 1 Year Minimum


D.O.T. Shipping Label None


PACKAGING:
Gallons
20 Gallon Drum


Zep Sales & Service
www.zep.com 


 1-877 I BUY ZEP
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Maintenance/Transportation Site Safety Committee Meeting – December 18, 2020 
 
Attendees: Frank Craven, Adam Denney, Melody Garcia, Joe Luckraft, Ben Mount, Jacqueline Patchett, 
and Robert Thueringer 
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:36 AM by Chair Adam Denney. 
 
Review Safety and Health Inspections 
 
The fire marshal conducted an inspection of the TRMT building and there were no issues to report. 
 
Evaluate the accident investigations conducted since the last meeting to determine if the cause(s) of 
the unsafe situation was identified and corrected 
 
There was a non-injury collision between two Maintenance vehicles on the south side of the TRMT 
building. Mr. Luckraft subsequently formalized a procedure requiring staff to back into parking stalls. 
 
A transportation mechanic stepped out of a portable bathroom and felt a pain. He is since feeling better. 
No changes to procedures were identified resulting from the incident. 
 
A maintenance painter wore through a glove while performing graffiti removal, causing the chemical to 
come into contact with their skin. A burn resulted which has since resolved. It was determined that the 
glove wore through due to mechanical abrasion, not an issue with the chemical. It was determined that 
gloves need to be checked carefully when performing this kind of work and spare pairs should be kept in 
supply. 
 
A maintenance employee was moving a large piece of kitchen equipment, twisted their knee, and had 
damage resulting in surgery.  
 
New Business 
 
The below is follow-up on new business items from previous meetings. 
 
There was further discussion about fire drills and procedures in the TRMT building. Mr. Mount emailed 
with Mr. Erdman who is happy to help, but did not provide direction as to requirements. Mr. Denny is 
going to contact someone he knows at the fire district to see if they can point to requirements in this 
area. 
 
It was noted that the knox box at the west entrance to the TRMT building is now behind a gate. The gate 
should have a receiver so it opens for emergency vehicles. Mr. Mount will talk with Mr. Chou about this 
issue this afternoon. 
 
Some maintenance vehicles have recently been serviced but backup alarms were not installed. Mr. 
Mount will speak with the transportation shop about this. 
 
Open electrical panels have not been identified recently. This is good and everyone needs to make sure 
they stay closed. Issues need to be reported ASAP to Mr. Luckraft. 
 
The question was raised about if SDS sheets can be located in multiple places. The SDS sheets can be 
located by department. Mr. Mount will create signs directing building occupants to the SDS sheets. 
Transportation SDS sheets were reviewed and updated recently. 
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SDS sheets for the fuel and wash area were discussed. Mr. Craven will make a box so sheets can be 
stored at the building for immediate use. Mr. Mount will ask Transportation Shop Foreman Diamond to 
get sheets together. 
 
Eyewash stations in vehicles are being replaced. Structural department vehicles are done and 
mechanical department vehicles are mostly done. Mr. Furby is working on grounds vehicles. 
 
Mr. Luckraft created a repeating work order for the running of eyewash stations at the TRMT site. The 
work is now being completed weekly. 
 
School bus drivers were trained in August by zoom on safety procedures for the new lot and parking 
configuration. Drivers are also being trained in-person when recalled. 
 
There was further discussion about the use of the Maintenance lunch room under COVID requirements. 
It was discussed that each staff member in the room must have adequate social distance from other 
staff members. It seems that everyone is understanding this requirement and the room is being used 
appropriately. 
 
The new access to the gravel lot immediately northwest of the TRMT building has been paved. The tire 
stops along the edges need to be moved onto the pavement. Mr. Mount will speak with Mr. Chou about 
this today. 
 
Tool placement and disinfecting issues in the transportation shop were discussed. It seems to be going 
better now. 
 
Capacity of bathrooms was discussed. Stalls with high partitions are OK for use. For urinals separated by 
short partitions, only one urinal can be used. Mr. Mount will put up signs about this.  Also, staff should 
not use sinks immediately beside each other when multiple staff are present. 
 
What to do if a staff member receives a negative result to their attestation was discussed. Mr. Mount 
has contacted Mara Marano Bianco in Health Services when questions have arisen and she has been 
very helpful. Ms. Marano Bianco has also pointed Mr. Mount to the Snohomish County decision tree 
dealing with symptoms and potential COVID exposure. Mr. Mount will send the link to Mr. Luckraft. 
 
It was noted that vendors are doing much better job with building access and PPE than they were when 
the pandemic began. 
 
It was voted to extend the meeting to 1:00 PM from 12:30 PM. 
 
The below new business was discussed. 
 
It was noted that a roll of chainlink fencing was on the sidewalk at the southwest of the building. It 
should not be on the sidewalk. 
 
Some unsecured loads were observed both coming into Maintenance and going out from Maintenance. 
It is also very important that tractors and similar equipment be properly secured on trailers. 
 
It was noted that there is no clear path out of the east shop exit. It is blocked with stuff and needs to be 
cleared. Mr. Mount will talk with Transportation Shop Foreman Diamond about taking care of it. 
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It was noted that some bus doors are open. This seems to pose a hazard as it could attract issues. Mr. 
Mount noted the bus doors are operated by air and if the bus is on a slight incline the doors will fall 
open. It is not clear how to resolve this issue. 
 
It was noted that maintenance vehicles have been observed running in the lot for long periods of time 
while unattended. Mr. Luckraft will address expectations in this area with staff. 
 
There was a question about when unused vehicles will be surplused. There are several vehicles that 
have been surplused by the board and offered to qualified public and private schools. They will go to 
online auction soon. 
 
There was a question about snow and ice response plans for this year. There are staff at buildings but 
few students. What areas need to be cleared, and what areas left? How will plans be communicated? 
Mr. Mount and Mr. Luckraft will be meeting about these questions and will provide answers as soon as 
possible. 
 
There was a discussion about setting up trailer brake controllers. Mr. Mount will speak with Foreman 
Diamand about possibly posting a procedure in the vehicle with the controller. 
 
There was discussion about holding Maintenance Department safety meetings by zoom. There are good 
resources available for this and it may be a good option. 
 
There was discussion about personal vehicles parked on the south side of the TRMT building. Mr. 
Luckraft noted that during COVID parking vehicles there can reduce circulation of people inside the 
building. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:55 PM. 
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Maintenance/Transportation Site Safety Committee Meeting – December 2, 2020 
 
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
 







Page 3 of 3 
 


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
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Maintenance/Transportation Site Safety Committee Meeting – February 12, 2020 
 
Attendees: Frank Craven, Donna De Boer-Williams, Adam Denney, Joe Luckraft, Kelvin Moore, Leslie 
Moore, Ben Mount, Jacqueline Patchett, Robert Thueringer 
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:00 AM. Frank Craven chaired and then Adam Denney arrived and 
took over the chair. 
 
Review Safety and Health Inspections 
 
There have been no safety or health inspections since the last meeting. 
 
Evaluate the accident investigations conducted since the last meeting to determine if the cause(s) of 
the unsafe situation was identified and corrected 
 
The committee reviewed a summary of fall and winter employee injury reports for school bus drivers. 
Slips, trips, and falls continue to be a primary cause of injury to school bus drivers. 
 
 
New Business 
 
The below is follow-up on new business items from previous meetings. 
 
Extensive snow removal in the maintenance-transportation lot has not been required this year. There 
are few injuries in this area. 
 
Mr. Craven constructed a very nice knox box stand and it is located at the west entrance to the building. 
Keys are inside. Thank you, Frank! 
 
The PUD high voltage demonstration was attended by a large number of employees and included a lot 
of useful safety information. 
 
There was further discussion about fire drills and procedures in the TRMT building. Basic maps, 
directions, and drills are still needed.  
 
There was further discussion about improving safety when mechanics backing buses out of shop. There 
was discussion that backup alarms had not been installed on some buses. 
 
There was further discussion about propane fueling procedures and the possibility of on-site fueling. 
 
Electrical panels have still been found open at schools. 
 
The below new business was discussed. 
 
There was further discussion about being ready for Sound Transit project safety compliance. There will 
be a move out of the east lot in May or June. There will be training prior to drivers using the new areas. 
 
The bike rack is ready for use.  
 
 
The meeting was adjourned about 12:15 PM. 
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Maintenance/Transportation Site Safety Committee Meeting – June 3, 2020 
 
Attendees: Frank Craven, Adam Denney, Joe Luckraft, Kelvin Moore, Ben Mount, Jacqueline Patchett, 
and Robert Thueringer 
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:35 AM by Chair Adam Denney. 
 
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
 
No accident investigations were present for review. 
 
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
 
Backup alarms are being installed on vehicles as they come into the shop for service. 
 
Electrical panels that are open are being identified and work orders are being assigned. 
 
One bike rack has been placed. There is another that could be placed elsewhere on site. 
 
The below new business was discussed. 
 
The location of SDS information was discussed. Clear signing is needed. Mr. Mount can address this. 
 
Mr. Luckraft discussed backing into parking stalls on the south side of the TRMT building to improve 
safety. Mr. Denney agreed with the procedure. Transportation was asked to continue to work with 
transportation employees to not use the south side of the building. 
 
It was noted that some eyewash stations in Maintenance vehicles are out-of-date or missing entirely. 
This needs to be resolved. 
 
With respect to Sound Transit construction: 
 


There was discussion about training for school bus drivers on how to use the new areas. That 
training will be completed before drivers return to work. Mr. Luckraft and Mr. Mount will go 
over instructions to employees as needed. 
 
Mr. Luckraft notes there are still some wheelstops that need to be placed.  
 
There has been a request made for pavement at the gravel lot entrance near the TRMT building 
corner.  
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There were questions about snow removal in the gravel area. There are some difficulties with 
taking care of this. Skanska may be able to help. 
 
Some items need to be moved from the East lot before construction begins including garbage 
cans and portable restrooms. 
 
Everyone needs to make sure their keys work in the various gates. 
 
There was trenching immediately beside new gate. Is the gate secure? Mr. Mount will talk to 
Mr. Chou about this today. 


 
With respect to pandemic-related issues: 
 


Maintenance break room and lunch procedures were discussed. 
 
There were concerns that tools and parts were being put on a table where others eat in the 
transportation shop. There were also concerns that stuff was getting moved around without 
being disinfected. Mr. Mount will go over again with shop staff that items need to be disinfected 
and then put away. The table needs to be disinfected whenever used and kept clear.  
 
There were concerns that some transportation shop staff were not remaining in their work 
areas but were leaving work areas to socialize. Mr. Mount will go over with them the 
expectation that they wear PPE and remain in their work areas except when doing an approved 
task. 
 
There was discussion about a rumor that an employee who tested positive was working. Neither 
Mr. Luckraft nor Mr. Mount were aware of any employees who had tested positive for COVID-
19. 
 
There was discussion about signs in restrooms stating social distance requirements being 
removed. The safety committee agreed the distancing expectations are reasonable. 
 
There was discussion about COVID-19 testing requirements and contact tracing procedures.  
 
There was discussion about the necessity that vendors and building visitors know COVID-19 
safety procedures and follow them. There was discussion that masks are not currently available 
at entrances. There was discussion that each of us who deals with vendors needs to very clearly 
communicate expectations before vendors are in the building.  


 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:41 PM. 
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SECTION 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
 


Material name 
 


: ZEP TRITON 
 


EPA ID Number: 
 


 6836-78-1270 
 


Material number : 000000000000121524 


Manufacturer or supplier's details 


Company : Zep, Inc. 
 


Address : 350 Joe Frank Harris Parkway, SE 
Emerson, GA 30137 
 


Telephone : 404-352-1680 
 
 


Emergency telephone numbers 


 
For SDS Information : Compliance Services 1-877-428-9937 


For a Medical Emergency : 877-541-2016 Toll Free - All Calls Recorded 


For a Transportation 
Emergency 


: CHEMTREC: 800-424-9300 - All Calls Recorded. 
In the District of Columbia 202-483-7616 


Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use 


Recommended use : Cleaner 
 


 


SECTION 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION 
 


Emergency Overview 


Appearance liquid 


Colour green, dark 


Odour odourless 


 


GHS Classification 


Flammable liquids : Category 3 
Acute toxicity (Oral) : Category 4 
Acute toxicity (Dermal) : Category 4 
Skin corrosion : Category 1 
Serious eye damage : Category 1 
Specific target organ toxicity - 
repeated exposure 
(Inhalation) 


: Category 2 


GHS label elements 


Hazard pictograms :  


  


 


 


 


Signal word : Danger 
 


Hazard statements : H226 Flammable liquid and vapour. 
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H302 + H312 Harmful if swallowed or in contact with skin. 
H314 Causes severe skin burns and eye damage. 
H373 May cause damage to organs through prolonged or 
repeated exposure if inhaled. 
 


Precautionary statements : Prevention:  
P210 Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, sparks, open flames 
and other ignition sources. No smoking. 
P233 Keep container tightly closed. 
P240 Ground/bond container and receiving equipment. 
P241 Use explosion-proof electrical/ ventilating/ lighting 
equipment. 
P242 Use only non-sparking tools. 
P243 Take precautionary measures against static discharge. 
P260 Do not breathe dust/ fume/ gas/ mist/ vapours/ spray. 
P264 Wash skin thoroughly after handling. 
P270 Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. 
P280 Wear protective gloves/ protective clothing/ eye 
protection/ face protection. 
Response:  
P301 + P312 + P330 IF SWALLOWED: Call a POISON 
CENTER/doctor if you feel unwell. Rinse mouth. 
P301 + P330 + P331 IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT 
induce vomiting. 
P303 + P361 + P353 IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off 
immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with 
water/shower. 
P304 + P340 + P310 IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air 
and keep comfortable for breathing. Immediately call a 
POISON CENTER/doctor. 
P305 + P351 + P338 + P310 IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with 
water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present 
and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Immediately call a POISON 
CENTER/doctor. 
P314 Get medical advice/ attention if you feel unwell. 
P363 Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. 
P370 + P378 In case of fire: Use dry sand, dry chemical or 
alcohol-resistant foam to extinguish. 
Storage:  
P403 + P235 Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool. 
Disposal:  
P501 Dispose of contents/container in accordance with local 
regulation. 
 


 


SECTION 3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS 
 


Substance / Mixture : Mixture 
 


Hazardous components 


 


Chemical name CAS-No. Concentration [%] 


Quaternary ammonium compounds, benzyl-C12-
16-alkyldimethyl, chlorides 


68424-85-1 >= 5 - < 10 
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1-Decanaminium, N,N-dimethyl-N-octyl-, chloride 32426-11-2 >= 5 - < 10 


Undecan-1-ol, ethoxylated 34398-01-1 >= 5 - < 10 


didecyldimethylammonium chloride 7173-51-5 >= 3 - < 5 


tetrasodium ethylenediaminetetraacetate 64-02-8 >= 3 - < 5 


1-Octanaminium, N,N-dimethyl-N-octyl-, chloride 5538-94-3 >= 1 - < 3 


Sodium metasilicate (disodium salt) 6834-92-0 >= 1 - < 3 


The exact percentages of disclosed substances are withheld as trade secrets. 
 
 


SECTION 4. FIRST AID MEASURES 
 


General advice : Move out of dangerous area. 
Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. 
Do not leave the victim unattended. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
 


If inhaled : If unconscious, place in recovery position and seek medical 
advice. 
Consult a physician after significant exposure. 
Move to fresh air. 
 


In case of skin contact : Wash off immediately with plenty of water for at least 15 
minutes. 
Immediate medical treatment is necessary as untreated 
wounds from corrosion of the skin heal slowly and with 
difficulty. 
Wash contaminated clothing before re-use. 
Remove contaminated clothing and shoes. 
If skin irritation persists, call a physician. 
 


In case of eye contact : Rinse immediately with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. 
Remove contact lenses. 
Protect unharmed eye. 
Keep eye wide open while rinsing. 
If eye irritation persists, consult a specialist. 
Small amounts splashed into eyes can cause irreversible 
tissue damage and blindness. 
 


If swallowed : Keep respiratory tract clear. 
Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. 
DO NOT induce vomiting unless directed to do so by a 
physician or poison control center. 
If symptoms persist, call a physician. 
Take victim immediately to hospital. 
 


Most important symptoms 
and effects, both acute and 
delayed 


: Effects are dependent on exposure (dose, concentration, 
contact time). 
Effects are immediate and delayed. 
Symptoms may include blistering, irritation, burns, and pain. 
Symptoms of poisoning may not appear for several hours. 
Keep under medical supervision for at least 48 hours. 
Symptoms of overexposure may include disorientation; 
dizziness; and confusion.  May progress to unconsciousness, 
paralysis, and convulsions. 
 
Causes severe skin burns and eye damage. 
Harmful if swallowed or in contact with skin. 
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Review section 2 of SDS to see all potential hazards. 
 


Notes to physician : Treat symptomatically.  Symptoms may be delayed. 
 


 
 


SECTION 5. FIREFIGHTING MEASURES 
 


Suitable extinguishing media : Alcohol-resistant foam 
Carbon dioxide (CO2) 
Dry chemical 
Water spray jet 
 


Unsuitable extinguishing 
media 


: High volume water jet 
 


 
Specific hazards during 
firefighting 


: Do not allow run-off from fire fighting to enter drains or water 
courses. 
 
 


Hazardous combustion 
products 


:  Carbon dioxide (CO2) 
Carbon monoxide 
Nitrogen oxides (NOx) 
Smoke 


Specific extinguishing 
methods 


: Use extinguishing measures that are appropriate to local 
circumstances and the surrounding environment. 
 


Further information : Collect contaminated fire extinguishing water separately. This 
must not be discharged into drains. 
Fire residues and contaminated fire extinguishing water must 
be disposed of in accordance with local regulations. 
For safety reasons in case of fire, cans should be stored 
separately in closed containments. 
Use a water spray to cool fully closed containers. 
 


Special protective equipment 
for firefighters 


: Wear self-contained breathing apparatus for firefighting if 
necessary. 
 


 


SECTION 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES 
 


Personal precautions, 
protective equipment and 
emergency procedures 


: Use personal protective equipment. 
Remove all sources of ignition. 
Evacuate personnel to safe areas. 
Beware of vapours accumulating to form explosive 
concentrations. Vapours can accumulate in low areas. 
 


Environmental precautions : Prevent product from entering drains. 
Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. 
If the product contaminates rivers and lakes or drains inform 
respective authorities. 
 


Methods and materials for 
containment and cleaning up 


: Contain spillage, and then collect with non-combustible 
absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, 
vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to 
local / national regulations (see section 13). 
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SECTION 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE 
 


Advice on safe handling : Do not breathe vapours or spray mist. 
Avoid contact with skin and eyes. 
For personal protection see section 8. 
Smoking, eating and drinking should be prohibited in the 
application area. 
Take precautionary measures against static discharges. 
Provide sufficient air exchange and/or exhaust in work rooms. 
Avoid exposure - obtain special instructions before use. 
Dispose of rinse water in accordance with local and national 
regulations. 
 


Conditions for safe storage : No smoking. 
Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated 
place. 
Containers which are opened must be carefully resealed and 
kept upright to prevent leakage. 
Observe label precautions. 
 


Materials to avoid : Oxidizing agents 
 


 


SECTION 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION 
 


Components with workplace control parameters 


Contains no substances with occupational exposure limit values. 
 
 
Engineering measures : effective ventilation in all processing areas 


 


Personal protective equipment 


Respiratory protection :  Use respiratory protection unless adequate local exhaust 
ventilation is provided or exposure assessment demonstrates 
that exposures are within recommended exposure guidelines. 
 


 
Hand protection
Material :  Protective gloves 
Remarks :  The suitability for a specific workplace should be discussed 


with the producers of the protective gloves.  
 
Eye protection :  Access to clean water to rinse eyes must be available, options 


include: eye wash stations or showers, or eye wash bottles 
with pure water. 
Tightly fitting safety goggles 
 


Skin and body protection : Impervious clothing 
Choose body protection according to the amount and 
concentration of the dangerous substance at the work place. 
 


Hygiene measures : When using do not eat or drink. 
When using do not smoke. 







SAFETY DATA SHEET 


 


ZEP TRITON 4-1GL 


Version 3.0 Revision Date 04/16/2018 Print Date 01/13/2021  


 


6 / 13 


Wash hands before breaks and at the end of workday. 
 


 
 
 


SECTION 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES 
 


Appearance : liquid 


Colour :  green, dark 


Odour :  odourless 


Odour Threshold :  No data available  


pH : 12.5 - 13.5 


Melting point/freezing point : No data available  


Boiling point : not determined  


Flash point : 51.66 °C 
Method: closed cup 
 


Evaporation rate :  1 
 


Upper explosion limit : not determined  


Lower explosion limit : not determined  


Vapour pressure : not determined  


Relative vapour density : No data available  


Density : 1.01 g/cm3 


Solubility(ies) 


Water solubility : soluble  


Partition coefficient: n-
octanol/water 


: No data available  


Auto-ignition temperature : not determined  


Thermal decomposition :  No data available  


Viscosity 


Viscosity, kinematic : No data available  


 
 
 


SECTION 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY 
 


Reactivity :  Stable 
 
Chemical stability :  Stable under normal conditions.  
 
Possibility of hazardous 
reactions 


:  Vapours may form explosive mixture with air. 
 


Conditions to avoid : Heat, flames and sparks. 
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Incompatible materials :  Oxidizing agents 
 


Hazardous decomposition 
products 


: Carbon oxides 
Nitrogen oxides (NOx) 
 


 
 


SECTION 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION 
 


Potential Health Effects 


 
Aggravated Medical 
Condition 


: None known. 


Symptoms of Overexposure : Effects are dependent on exposure (dose, concentration, 
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
 
 


 
 
Carcinogenicity: 


IARC No component of this product present at levels greater than or 
equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed 
human carcinogen by IARC. 


ACGIH  No component of this product present at levels greater than or 
equal to 0.1% is identified as a carcinogen or potential 
carcinogen by ACGIH. 


OSHA No component of this product present at levels greater than or 
equal to 0.1% is on OSHA’s list of regulated carcinogens. 


NTP  No component of this product present at levels greater than or 
equal to 0.1% is identified as a known or anticipated carcinogen 
by NTP. 


 


Acute toxicity 


Product: 


Acute oral toxicity :  Acute toxicity estimate : 1,050 mg/kg   
Method: Expert judgement 


 


Acute inhalation toxicity :  Acute toxicity estimate : 168.98 mg/l 
Exposure time: 4 h 
Test atmosphere: vapour 
Method: Calculation method 


 


Acute dermal toxicity :  Acute toxicity estimate : 1,100 mg/kg  
Method: Expert judgement 


 


Components: 
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Quaternary ammonium compounds, benzyl-C12-16-alkyldimethyl, chlorides: 


Acute oral toxicity :  LD50 Rat: 305 mg/kg   
Method: Third Party Data - Actual or Inferred 


 


Acute inhalation toxicity :  LC50 Rat: 0.054 - 0.51 mg/l 
Test atmosphere: dust/mist 
Method: Third Party Data - Actual or Inferred 


 


Acute dermal toxicity :  LD50 Rat: 930 mg/kg  
Method: Third Party Data - Actual or Inferred 


 


Sodium metasilicate (disodium salt): 


Acute oral toxicity :  LD50 Rat: 1,153 mg/kg   


 


Skin corrosion/irritation 


Product: 


Remarks: Extremely corrosive and destructive to tissue. 


 


Serious eye damage/eye irritation 


Product: 


Remarks: May cause irreversible eye damage. 


 


Respiratory or skin sensitisation 


No data available 


Germ cell mutagenicity 


No data available 


Carcinogenicity 


No data available 


Reproductive toxicity 


No data available 


STOT - single exposure 


No data available 


STOT - repeated exposure 


Components: 


tetrasodium ethylenediaminetetraacetate: 


Exposure routes: Inhalation 
Assessment: May cause damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure. 
 


Aspiration toxicity 


No data available 
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SECTION 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION 
 
Ecotoxicity 


Product: 


Toxicity to fish :   
Remarks: Toxic to aquatic organisms. 
 


 


Persistence and degradability 


No data available 
Bioaccumulative potential 


Product: 


Partition coefficient: n-
octanol/water 


: Remarks: No data available  


Mobility in soil 


No data available 


Other adverse effects 


No data available 
Product: 


Regulation 40 CFR Protection of Environment; Part 82 Protection of 
Stratospheric Ozone - CAA Section 602 Class I 
Substances 


Remarks This product neither contains, nor was manufactured 
with a Class I or Class II ODS as defined by the U.S. 
Clean Air Act Section 602 (40 CFR 82, Subpt. A, App.A 
+ B). 
 


Additional ecological 
information 


:  No data available 


 
 
 


SECTION 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 


Disposal methods 


Waste from residues : Do not dispose of waste into sewer. 
Do not contaminate ponds, waterways or ditches with 
chemical or used container. 
Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. 
Pesticide wastes are acutely hazardous. Improper disposal of 
excess pesticide, spray mixture or rinsate is a violation of 
Federal law. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use 
according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide  or 
Provincial Environmental control agency, or the Hazardous 
Waste Representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for 
guidance. 
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Contaminated packaging : Empty remaining contents. 
Dispose of as unused product. 
Do not re-use empty containers. 
Do not burn, or use a cutting torch on, the empty drum. 
 


 
 


SECTION 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION 
 


Transportation Regulation: 49 CFR (USA): 
UN1903, DISINFECTANT, LIQUID, CORROSIVE,N.O.S., (QUATERNARY AMMONIUM 
COMPOUNDS), 8, III - Limited quantity 


 


Transportation Regulation: IMDG (Vessel): 
UN1903, DISINFECTANT, LIQUID, CORROSIVE, N.O.S., (QUATERNARY AMMONIUM 
COMPOUNDS), 8, III - Limited quantity 


 


Transportation Regulation: IATA (Cargo Air): 
UN1903, Disinfectant, liquid, corrosive, n.o.s., (QUATERNARY AMMONIUM COMPOUNDS), 8, III - 
Limited quantity 


 


Transportation Regulation: IATA (Passenger Air): 
UN1903, Disinfectant, liquid, corrosive, n.o.s., (QUATERNARY AMMONIUM COMPOUNDS), 8, III - 
Limited quantity 


 


Transportation Regulation: TDG (Canada): 
UN1903, DISINFECTANT, LIQUID, CORROSIVE, N.O.S., (QUATERNARY AMMONIUM 
COMPOUNDS), 8, III - Limited quantity 


 
The product as delivered to the customer conforms to packaging requirements for shipment by road 
under US Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations. Additional transportation classifications 
noted above are for reference only, and not a certification or warranty of the suitability of the packaging 
for shipment under these alternative transport regulations. 
 
 
 


SECTION 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION 
 
This product is regulated under the United States Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act 
(FIFRA). 
 


Pesticide Labeling Information Required Under U.S. FIFRA Regulations 
This chemical is a pesticide product registered by the Environmental Protection Agency and is subject 
to certain labeling requirements under federal pesticide law.  These requirements differ from the 
classification criteria and hazard information required for safety data sheets, and for workplace labels 
of non-pesticide chemicals.  Following is the hazard information as required on the pesticide label: 
DANGER 
Corrosive - causes irreversible eye damage. 
Causes skin burns. 
Harmful if swallowed. 
Harmful if absorbed through skin. 
Observe label precautions. 


 
 
TSCA list :  No substances are subject to a Significant New Use Rule. 
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   No substances are subject to TSCA 12(b) export notification 
requirements. 


 
EPCRA - Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act 


 


CERCLA Reportable Quantity 


Components CAS-No. Component RQ 
(lbs) 


Calculated product RQ 
(lbs) 


sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2 1000 * 


*: Calculated RQ exceeds reasonably attainable upper limit. 


SARA 304 Extremely Hazardous Substances Reportable Quantity 


This material does not contain any components with a section 304 EHS RQ. 
 
SARA 311/312 Hazards :  Flammable (gases, aerosols, liquids, or solids) 


Skin corrosion or irritation 
Acute toxicity (any route of exposure) 
Serious eye damage or eye irritation 
Specific target organ toxicity (single or repeated exposure) 
 


 
SARA 302 :  No chemicals in this material are subject to the reporting 


requirements of SARA Title III, Section 302. 
 
SARA 313 :  This material does not contain any chemical components with 


known CAS numbers that exceed the threshold (De Minimis) 
reporting levels established by SARA Title III, Section 313. 


 


California Prop. 65 


 
  This product does not contain any chemicals known to State of 


California to cause cancer, birth defects, or any other 
reproductive harm. 


 
 
 


 
The components of this product are reported in the following inventories: 
 
DSL  This product contains one or several components that are not on the 


Canadian DSL nor NDSL. 
TSCA  On TSCA Inventory 
 
For information on the country notification status for other regions please contact the 
manufacturer’s regulatory group. 


Inventory Acronym and Validity Area Legend: 


TSCA (USA), DSL (Canada), NDSL (Canada) 
 
 
 


SECTION 16. OTHER INFORMATION 
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Further information 
 
NFPA: HMIS III: 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
OSHA - GHS Label Information: 
 


Hazard pictograms :
  


  


 


 


 


Signal word : Danger: 
Hazard statements : Flammable liquid and vapour. Harmful if swallowed or in contact with skin. Causes 


severe skin burns and eye damage. May cause damage to organs through prolonged or 
repeated exposure if inhaled.  


Precautionary statements :  
Prevention: Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, sparks, open flames and other ignition 
sources. No smoking. Keep container tightly closed. Ground/bond container and 
receiving equipment. Use explosion-proof electrical/ ventilating/ lighting equipment. Use 
only non-sparking tools. Take precautionary measures against static discharge. Do not 
breathe dust/ fume/ gas/ mist/ vapours/ spray. Wash skin thoroughly after handling. Do 
not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Wear protective gloves/ protective 
clothing/ eye protection/ face protection.  
Response: IF SWALLOWED: Call a POISON CENTER/doctor if you feel unwell. Rinse 
mouth. IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. IF ON SKIN (or hair): 
Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower. IF 
INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing. Immediately 
call a POISON CENTER/doctor. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several 
minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. 
Immediately call a POISON CENTER/doctor. Get medical advice/ attention if you feel 
unwell. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse. In case of fire: Use dry sand, dry 
chemical or alcohol-resistant foam to extinguish.  
Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool.  
Disposal: Dispose of contents/container in accordance with local regulation.  


 
 


Version: 3.0 


Revision Date: 04/16/2018 


Print Date: 01/13/2021 


 
 
We believe the statements, technical information and recommendations contained herein are 
reliable, but they are given without warranty or guarantee of any kind.  The information in this 
document applies to this specific material as supplied.  It may not be valid for this material if it 
is used in combination with any other materials.  Users should make their own investigations 
to determine the suitability and applicability of the information for their particular purposes. 
This SDS has been prepared by the Compliance Services organization supporting this 
manufacturer, supplier or distributor. 
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Special hazard. 
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0 = not significant, 1 =Slight,  
2 = Moderate, 3 = High 
4 = Extreme, * = Chronic 
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Zep Inc. markets products under well recognized and established brand names such as Zep®, 
Zep Commercial®,Zep Professional®, Enforcer®, National Chemical™, Selig™, Misty®, Next 
Dimension™, Petro®, i-Chem®, TimeMist®, TimeWick™, MicrobeMax®, Country Vet®, 
Konk®, Original Bike Spirits®, Blue Coral®, Black Magic®, Rain-X®, Niagara National™, FC 
Forward Chemicals®,Rexodan®, Mykal™, and a number of private labeled brands. 


 
 
 







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
LNI has a copy in the local office from previous inspections so its on file over there.
You can stop by and see it anytime but right now its just one copy with the changes
still attached to be edited.  

 

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

 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016743

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
       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related to Hazcom
and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training from when
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
 
I would like to have these by close of business this Wednesday, January 13, 2021.  If you
need more time, let me know.
 
Regards,
 

 

 

Lisa Kollasch | Industrial Hygienist 3

Washington State Department of Labor & Industries

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016744

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016745

mailto:mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu
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
WISHA rule and regulations. Here’s what I need for my inspection with the Edmonds
School District Transportation Center:

 

       Accident Prevention Program to include your COVID-19 mitigation program.

       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related to
Hazcom and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as related training

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016746

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
flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please email or call me at the
phone number below if you have any questions about today’s meeting or this
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
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 4:18:26 PM
Attachments: Edmonds SD Training 3.pdf

Edmonds SD Training 2.pdf
Edmonds SD Training 1.pdf

Lisa,

Attached is training documentation. There will be additional documentation that comes
through next week for remaining employees and I will send it then.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ben

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
He, him, his pronouns
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 2:35 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Ben,

I am very glad to hear you scheduled that.  Please send me a copy of your documentation when
done.

 

I had some more questions for you:

 

-          I want to confirm you have 20 bus drivers, is that correct?

-          Can you tell me how many employees you have in the Transportation Department and
about how many the Edmonds School District has? 

-          The respiratory protection plan that Layne provided appears to apply to COVID-19
only, is this correct?

-          From the training video you provided and the PPE Task 2 spreadsheet Layne sent me,
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you require either KN95 or surgical masks when bus drivers are cleaning after transport.  I
want to confirm this.

-          Do your employees have access to the information in the PPE Task 2 spreadsheet?  If
so, where is it included/posted?

-          Do you have any employees in the Transportation Department which are required to
wear a respirator for any reason besides the Zep disinfectant?

-          How/where do you store the Zep Triton stored before it gets diluted?

 

I’m hoping to wrap this up in a week or two.  I’ll call or email you next week to check back in.

 

Regards,

 

-Lisa

 

From: Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@LNI.WA.GOV>
Cc: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: FW: LNI doc request follow-up

 

External Email

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
respond with records I will send them to you. For now, it appears we are missing this part
of training, or at least its documentation.

 

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
employee’s Initial/General HazCom Training done at the time of hire or since the
Global Harmonized System (GHS) requirements took affect per WAC 296-901-14016. 
 (They took affect June 1, 2014 per WAC 296-901-14020(3)).

I haven’t thoroughly gone through everything you’ve sent me yet, but at a first quick
glance of your HazCom written program and the training power point, I didn’t see
much from the GHS requirements.  I attached a brochure regarding the current HazCom
rules for employers for reference.   

 

With the Hazard Assessment, I was looking for documentation in accordance with
WAC 296-800-16010, pasted below:

                Document your hazard assessment for PPE.

You must verify that a hazard assessment for PPE has been done at
your workplace and complete a written certification (paper or electronic format)
that includes the:

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
field for who to report an injury to and how to contact them.  You can replace some of
the Worker Rights forms with the current versions which can be found on L&I’s
website.  https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/safety-training-materials/safety-posters-
publications

 

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
use of ZEP Triton. Attached to this email is the driver sign-in to the training. School
bus drivers are not generally exposed to hazardous materials and do not generally
require PPE. School bus drivers all have current first aid training and the associated
PPE is covered in that training. Do you need first aid training records for all of our
school bus drivers? I do not believe there are additional records available related to this
request.

Documented Hazard Assessment for PPE (related to Zep Triton use)

When determining what PPE to use with ZEP Triton, we reviewed the SDS. The SDS
for the concentrated product indicates a need for gloves, eye protection, and respiratory
protection. The SDS covers the concentrated product, to which school bus drivers do
not use or dispense. While school bus drivers only have access to Triton after being
diluted 1 part concentrate to 64 parts water, we still required gloves, masks, and eye
protection. There is not an SDS available for the diluted product that we are aware of,
so out of an abundance of caution we followed the requirements for the concentrate. We
did not complete additional documentation beyond the assessment related to the SDS
and the subsequent training.

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
submitted to me.  Please provide or let me know if you don’t have something before close

of business this Friday, January 15th.   

 

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

 

Below is a link to the video of training we completed with all school bus drivers
when we began using the ZEP product. Due to the pandemic, we have since met with
drivers individually or in very small groups and have gone over any questions or
concerns about disinfecting.

 

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
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On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 4:03 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov>
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

 

Could you please send or have someone else send me the remaining documents by
close of business Wednesday, January 13, 2021.  Let me know if you need more time.

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
recently reviewed it and took down the old one while this one gets updated
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for online. The District changed our online storage system so thus the
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

 

I am working remote right now and was in ER all night getting needles in
the knee so not so active right  now. You can call my personal cell anytime
at  we can also zoom anytime you need as we do with Theresa
and most of your LNI staff.

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
 
I would like to have these by close of business this Wednesday, January 13,
2021.  If you need more time, let me know.
 
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
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT
security staff for assistance and to report suspicious messages.

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

 

 

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 3:00 PM Kollasch, Lisa (LNI) <koli235@lni.wa.gov>
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
about your business. As I mentioned, and as a part of every inspection, I need
to obtain copies of certain documents and programs to gauge an employer’s
level of compliance with WISHA rule and regulations. Here’s what I need for
my inspection with the Edmonds School District Transportation Center:

 

       Accident Prevention Program to include your COVID-19 mitigation
program.

       Any employee safety/health training records for current employees related
to Hazcom and PPE.  Please include employee initial training as well as
related training from when you started using the Zep Triton product until now.

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
media (e.g., flash drive/CD) and paper copies are also acceptable.  Please
email or call me at the phone number below if you have any questions about
today’s meeting or this information request.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Lisa Kollasch | Industrial Hygienist 3

Washington State Department of Labor & Industries

525 E College Way Ste H

Mount Vernon, WA  98273-5500
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From: Anna Costales on behalf of Anna Costales <costalesa917@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Carrie Kandoll
Cc: Annie Neilson; Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: Registration Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:47:43 PM

Thanks, Carrie!

The refund check will just go against the expense account you provided. 

On Wed, Jun 24, 2020 at 2:07 PM Carrie Kandoll <kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Anna and Annie, 

I am expecting a $250.00 refund check from the July 2020 Safety Conference that Layne Erdman
has had to back out of due to the district's covid travel restrictions.

I'm not sure how the exact coding should look for a refund deposit, but the registration fee was
paid from this account:
9700 63 7570 0970 7916 0000 0

Carrie H. Kandoll
Facilities Operations Support Specialist
20420 68th Ave W | Lynnwood, WA 98036

425.431.7332 work
425.431.7089 fax
kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Curtis S. Lavarello, Executive Director <resourcer@aol.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 8:53 AM
Subject: Re: Registration Confirmation
To: kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu <kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Admin@schoolsafety911.org <Admin@schoolsafety911.org>,
erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Will do.....

Curtis S. Lavarello
Executive Director / CEO
School Safety Advocacy Council
www.SchoolSafety911.org 
E-mail:  Curt@SchoolSafety911.org
Phone: 941.232.4633

Save the Dates

July 27-31, 2020 - National School Safety Conference - Miami, Florida

-----Original Message-----
From: Carrie Kandoll <kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Curtis S. Lavarello, Executive Director <resourcer@aol.com>
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Cc: Admin@schoolsafety911.org <Admin@schoolsafety911.org>; erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
<erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Fri, Jun 19, 2020 10:52 am
Subject: Re: Registration Confirmation

Thanks for letting me know.  School district procurement cards can be temperamental!   A refund check
payable to Edmonds School District will be just fine.  Please send it to my attention at the address in my
signature below.

Carrie H. Kandoll
Facilities Operations Support Specialist
20420 68th Ave W | Lynnwood, WA 98036

425.431.7332 work
425.431.7089 fax
kandollc@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 6:59 AM Curtis S. Lavarello, Executive Director <resourcer@aol.com> wrote:
Carrie:

Thank you for the update.  We did attempt to process a 50% refund for $250.00 and your used credit card
(Visa (47XXXXXXXXXXXX3883) would not accept the credit?

I can submit a check request to be mailed?  Just advise the mailing address and to who I should have our
team mail that to.

Curt

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
Sent: Thu, Jun 18, 2020 7:51 pm
Subject: Re: Registration Confirmation

Hello again, our school district administrators have canceled out-of-state travel, so we wish to proceed with
canceling the conference registration for Layne Erdman:

Registrant ID is: 6311708
Confirmation code is: 3EX5-7BE5-W3AC-2TPX-LVUS-5YJ-SAS,
For the refund, please credit the card used and send a confirmation of the transaction that I can use with in
the credit card billing reconciliation.

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

On Thu, May 21, 2020 at 11:26 AM Curtis S. Lavarello, Executive Director <resourcer@aol.com> wrote:
Dear Ms. Kandoll:

Thank you for writing us here at the School Safety Advocacy Council regarding the cancellation of Layne
Erdman, for the 2020 National School Safety Conference.  As of now, that conference is still moving
forward as most of Florida is well into a reopening phase, and with over two months to go we fully expect
the event to be be taking place.  That said, our cancellation policy remains to which you would be eligible
for a 50% refund at this time.  We can credit the credit card used if that is your preference?  Naturally if
we were to cancel the event we would also reimburse the remaining 50%.

You can assign someone else to attend without any costs for a name change.

Let us know how youd like to proceed.

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
To: School Safety Advocacy Council <Admin@schoolsafety911.org>
Cc: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Thu, May 21, 2020 1:13 pm
Subject: Re: Registration Confirmation

Dear Registrar,

Due to covid-19 travel concerns, Layne Erdman would like to cancel his registration for the 2020
National School Safety Conference in July.  Please advise on the process for canceling and obtaining a
refund of the registration fee.  

Registrant ID is: 6311708
Confirmation code is: 3EX5-7BE5-W3AC-2TPX-LVUS-5YJ-SAS  

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

On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 8:42 AM School Safety Advocacy Council <Admin@schoolsafety911.org> wrote:
2020 National School Safety Conference - Confirmation and Receipt
2/6/2020

Matt Finch
20420 68th Ave W
Lynnwood, WA 98036

Dear Matt,

Thank you for registering for 2020 National School Safety Conference. We are pleased to confirm that
we have received and processed your Credit Card registration in the amount listed below. Please print
this message as your receipt.

Details:

2/6/2020
1 Full Registration $ 500.00
      Mr. Layne Erdman (6311708)

E-Commerce Credit Card Payment (Visa) $ 500.00

Total Purchase: $ 500.00
Total Payment: $ 500.00
Total Due: $ 0.00

Your registrant ID is: 6311708

Your confirmation code is: 3EX5-7BE5-W3AC-2TPX-LVUS-5YJ-SAS

You can make changes to your registration record, transfer your registration to another individual or
upgrade your registration, at any time by going to:

https://ww2.eventrebels.com/er/Update.jsp?A=32241

and typing in your e-mail and registrantID or confirmation #.

Sincerely,
Sean Burke, President 
School Safety Advocacy Council

Unsubscribe/Change Preferences
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You are receiving this email because you are signed up for 2020 National School Safety Conference.
We value your privacy and the protection of your data. You can alter your consent to subscriptions in
EventRebels at any time by clicking on this link.

Powered by EventRebels

-- 
Anna B. Costales
Senior Accountant | Edmonds School District #15
p: 425-431-7063 | e: costalesa917@edmonds.wednet.edu
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From: Alexander Entwistle on behalf of Alexander Entwistle <aentwistle@raptortech.com>
To: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: Reliable COVID-19 data--
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:37:30 PM

I've tried reaching you a couple of times to discuss what your schools will be doing to keep kids (and staff) safe as
school resumes. Not trying to be a nuisance, but would love to hear what the plan is for the year and check if Raptor
can be of any assistance.

How does Thursday work for a quick call?

Lex

Alexander "Lex" Entwistle
Business Development Representative 
aentwistle@raptortech.com
O: 281.652.5693
C: 281.795.9687
raptortech.com

On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 1:29 pm, Lex Entwistle wrote:

Layne,

Does Edmonds have the solutions in-place to track virus spread in our post-COVID-19 "new normal"?

This is a question that I seldom get a solid answer from within the business and operations departments of districts
when talking through what this year looks like. It's understandable that districts are uneasy, and unsure, of how this
year will go considering in-person education will never be the same. Raptor is partnered with over 34,000 schools--
including Bainbridge Island and Lake Washington-- to help make this transition as seamless as possible.

I'm not asking for a decision regarding our solutions, but I would like to have a conversation about how Raptor can
help Edmonds collect valuable COVID-19 data from visitors, staff, and students and allow your schools the peace of
mind when the need to facilitate contact tracing occurs.

Let's take a little bit of time on Thursday to talk through your plans and how Raptor will fit into them. How does 1pm
work for you?

Best,

Lex

Alexander "Lex" Entwistle
Business Development Representative 
aentwistle@raptortech.com
O: 281.652.5693
C: 281.795.9687
raptortech.com
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From: Anndrea Fernandez on behalf of Anndrea Fernandez <fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: SInC Concerns about reopening
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:43:24 AM

Hi Layne,

Thank you for your quick response. I have gotten a lot of support from my admin on this, he is super engaged in this discussion
with me but I wanted to make sure this was shared with you since you represent SInCs with the union and our job is so new
and unique. I also didn't know how to change my response or even how to navigate the second option if I did need to change
my response so I reached out to you and Mark. The process of what happens if you pick yes or no was not super clear and I
just want to get ahead of it if I can. I am a planner by nature so I decided to reach out. :-) Thank you again for holding all of this
and being so responsive. I feel very supported just confused and unsure of what steps are coming next. There is
understandably a lack of information right now and I felt that by reaching out I stood the best chance of making the right call
and understanding the options as they roll out. 

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 9:16 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I would agree that several of these need to be addressed and should be under current guidance.  I also assume that both administrators and district
admin would support some of that as well.  Are you hitting roadblocks into changing response or just anticipating what needs to be done? 

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

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 2:52 PM Anndrea Fernandez <fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Layne,

I hope your weekend was restful and restorative. I wanted to reach out to you with a few concerns that some of our team
were able to discuss in our weekly informal meeting. I spoke to my principal, Sean Silver, and he suggested I talk to my
union rep as well as HR so here I am :-). I have also brought this to the attention of Mark Roshy today. Here are some of
the concerns that were brought up and thank you in advance for representing the prof-techs and the SInCs in the whirlwind
that is this year and the attempt to welcome some students back onto campus. In normal times our job requires many
things that are now unsafe such as: 
- extended time 1:1 with students in small confined offices with little to no ventilation
- parent/guardian meetings in said confined spaces
- going into multiple classrooms throughout the day for extended periods of time to help one or more students during an
escalation thus potentially contaminating several pods throughout the day
- walking with a student throughout the school for deescalation
- Students walking throughout the school to wait to speak with us while waiting in high traffic areas such as the front office
- observing and supporting in multiple classrooms a day (exceeding the 15 min rule of thumb often cited) 

All of these job requirements should be reimagined and thought about while admin work to create reopening plans given
the need to keep cohort/classroom pods as separate as possible, maintain social distancing, and to minimize the amount of
time and occurrences of prolonged conversations or interactions within a confined space.  

Possible solutions a few of us very informally batted around include: 
- Not having students meet in our offices when they are escalated but instead, we meet and work with them in a designated
space close to and out outside of their respective classrooms so we minimize the amount of possible cross-contamination. 
- Not having students come to the office if escalated but we come to them in that same designated space
- If our office does not allow for proper social distancing no parent meeting should occur inside. Meetings could take place
outside or in a space that allows for proper physical distancing and should be kept to under 15 minutes.  
This space should be identified and reserved before we reopen. Information should go out to parents outlining these
changes. 
- Observations of a student should be allowed to be done in a socially distanced manner with the mind to minimize potential
cross-contamination by sitting outside of the classroom (or it could even be done using a webcam) unless the classroom
the student is in allows for safe social distancing. They could also be kept to under 15 minutes. 

Lastly, some of us would also like to know what the protocol would be for a student who refuses to wear a mask properly. It
would be really hard in the moment to make that call without guidance as emotions run high. If a student isn't wearing one
properly and refuses to comply it would seem it is a safety issue and that students should not be on campus. I know that
this is implied but thinking ahead there should be some direct language that goes home to student's grown-ups that outline
what happens when this occurs. 

Also, what should happen if a student coughs on another and jokes or threatens to give them COVID? This happened
several times before the shutdown when we did not quite understand how severe this illness was. Protocol for when this
happens should be talked about and it would be great to have district guidelines we can follow as this would also be a
potential threat of bodily harm to all those within that space. 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016768

mailto:fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu


I'm sure you have through of these and a million other things and I thank you again for taking the time to hold our needs as
well as so many others during negotiations. I am sorry if I was redundant or loquacious in this email but it has been
weighing heavy on my mind. We appreciate you and thank you! 
-- 
Anndrea Fernandez
Student Intervention Coordinator 
Chase Lake Community School 
425) 431- 2364

-  “Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to change the world.”  - Nelson Mandela
___________________________________________________________________________________________________
___
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this
message and its attachments, if any. 

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
​___
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely
for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of
delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of
this transmission is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any. 
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From: Benjamin Mount on behalf of Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Matthew Finch
Cc: Sarah Olson; Amie Hanson; Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: School Safety Study
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:01:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Good Morning,

I am not available at the following dates and times:

June 15 in the morning
June 18 in the afternoon
June 19 all day

Please let me know if you need anything in addition.

Regards,

Ben

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 5:21 PM Matthew Finch <finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Currently, I can make any of those dates/times work and I do think that would be more enticing to the
principals.  

Layne and Ben?  

Matt Finch
Director of Facilities Operations

425.431.7334 wk
206.818.7014 cell
finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 5:14 PM Sarah Olson <SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov> wrote:

I do think we could accommodate two 1-hour sessions if that would help. Here’s a full list of options if
doing 1 hour sessions:

June 16th : 1pm or 1:30pm start
June 18th: 2-3pm
June 19th: 2:30, 3, or 3:30pm start

 

If we did 2, 1-hour slots, then we could invite administrators to one or the other based on their school sites.

 

Sarah Olson, MPA | Deputy Director                                                           
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Lynnwood Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts Department

Ph: 425-670-5503 | Main: 425-670-5732

            

 

From: Matthew Finch <finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Sarah Olson <SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov>
Cc: Amie Hanson <ahanson@Lynnwoodwa.gov>; Ben Mount (mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu)
<mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: School Safety Study

 

Always in support of safe routes to schools!  Inviting school admins as optional attendees seems reasonable
to me.  I'd prefer the 12:30 - 2:30pm time slot, but can make those other times work if needed.  Any chance
we could break this up into two 1 hour sessions?  Not sure what others schedules are like, but that might be
helpful to accommodate.  

 

Matt Finch
Director of Facilities Operations
 
425.431.7334 wk
206.818.7014 cell
finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

 

 

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 2:18 PM Sarah Olson <SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov> wrote:

Hi Matt,

 

We would be happy to host a meeting with you, Ben and Layne. I will send a Zoom once we hear from
Ben and Layne to confirm if June 16th is open and if you want to meet 11:30am – 1:30pm, Noon – 2pm,
or 12:30 – 2:30pm.

 

We still plan to circle back with the school administrators as promised but we can meet that objective
with email communication sharing the drawings for their respective schools and offer to answer
questions or follow-up in person. Would you be opposed to them being optionally invited to the zoom
meeting which allows for their own flexibility?

 

Also, this would be a good time to share with you that we are interested in applying for the next Safe
Routes to School grants. Specifically, we are looking at improvements supporting College Place Middle
School and Lynndale Elementary. We will be covering all of the countermeasures for each school at our
zoom meeting with an emphasis on this priority locations. We are hopeful you’ll be in support of these
project too.
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
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:06 PM
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

 

Hi Sarah,

 

My initial reaction is that we should meet without the school administrators.  Most of them will be
unavailable in July (at least that's what's happened in the past, not sure if COVID will change that), but
they are all extremely busy right now thru June.  

 

Personally, I'm available to meet via zoom.  Preferably on the 16th.  Ben and Layne?  

 

Matt Finch
Director of Facilities Operations
 
425.431.7334 wk
206.818.7014 cell
finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

 

 

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 12:17 PM Sarah Olson <SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov> wrote:

Hi Matt,

 

I know it’s been awhile but I’m circling back with an update on our school safety study. As you know,
we met with Lynnwood school administrators and conducted walk audits at each school last fall. With
that data, our consultants developed detailed assessment findings (see sample image 1) and
countermeasure recommendations (see sample image 2). City staff spent several months reviewing the
data and providing comments and updates to the consultant who are now preparing a formal draft that
we’d like to share and vet with you, Ben, Layne, and school administrators.

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016772

mailto:finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov
mailto:ahanson@Lynnwoodwa.gov
mailto:mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu
mailto:SOlson@lynnwoodwa.gov


 

Due to the pandemic, we are a couple months behind when we initially anticipated this step and now
we’re running into the end of the school year. Our request, will it be possible to set up a video
conference call with your group to share the assessment findings and discuss the countermeasures
before the end of June? We anticipate this to be a 2-hour meeting by Zoom or MS Teams during one of
these target windows:

June 16th between 11:30am – 2:30pm
June 19th at 2:30 – 4:30pm.

 

Normally we would never try to target the last week of school but since things look different this year,
I’m hopeful this might work out. If not, do you know if the administrators work in July or are they all
out for the summer as well?

 

Please let me know if you need more information to evaluate our request.

 

Thank you much!
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Sarah Olson, MPA | Deputy Director                                                           

Lynnwood Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts Department

North Administration Building
19000 44th Ave W, Lynnwood, WA 98036

Ph: 425-670-5503 | Main: 425-670-5732

www.HealthyLynnwood.com 
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From: Brian Lewis on behalf of Brian Lewis <blewis@asd.wednet.edu>
To: Mark Carter
Cc: Charlie Weaver; Chuck Goodwin (Chuck.Goodwin@shorelineschools.org); Dave Sage; David Corr; Douglas D

James; Ed Aylesworth; Erdman, Layne A. (ESC); G. Burns; Ginger Bonnell; Greg Dennis; Henry Simon; Jeff
Beazizo; Jonah Stinson; Kirk Rudeen; Maria Mahowald; Paul Delon; Ralph Rohwer; Randy Celori; Robert Noll;
Scott Emry; Travis Dotzauer (travisd@cityofanacortes.org); Yzabel McKee

Subject: Re: Student Health Screening
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 7:27:27 PM

Hi Mark,
We haven’t made a decision about screening kids before they get on the bus.  I’m trying to get
some clarity as to screening requirements.  Our RN tells us that many districts will rely on
parent attestation that the student has no fever or other Covid symptoms prior to releasing
them to us for school.  I’m having trouble regarding relying on such an attestation, so I’ve
asked WSRMP for their opinion on doing so.  Meanwhile we are investigating thermal
cameras for a no touch temp check on students and hopefully in a mass scale (like we could
set it up in a hallway and temp students as they walk down the hallway).  This is the product
we reviewed today:  
http://www.fotric.com/site/newsDetail/389

 I’ve also ordered a no touch kiosk for staff temp checks as a pilot.  If it works we may
consider ordering more.  I’ll send the vendor link for that in a follow up message.

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 8:07 AM Mark Carter <mcarter2@stanwood.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Everyone,

Our district- Stanwood Camano, is working on plans for how we are going to screen
students daily when they come to school in the morning. We are getting several opinions on
how this should be handled, so I'm checking with everyone to see what their district's plan
will be this fall. 

Some of the things we are looking into:

1) Individual temperature checks on each student before they enter the building?
2) Are you planning on screening kids prior to them getting on buses? 

Also, are you planning on adding hand wash stations and/or hand sanitizing stations? 
Automatic Stations?

Thanks in advance for any recommendations and or advice.

Mark

-- 
Mark Carter
Director of Student Services and Safety
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Stanwood-Camano School District
360-629-1200 Ext 3504

-- 
Brian Lewis, Executive Director of Operations
Arlington Public Schools 
315 N. French Ave
Arlington, WA  98223
p (360) 618-6238
f (360) 618-6221
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
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:40:29 AM

Here's a link to the no touch kiosk we ordered for a pilot:
https://www.loffler.com/it-solutions/temperature-screening-solutions-covid-19 
Total cost: $2,870 

We did find a less expensive product that we may also be piloting:
https://canamwireless.com/product/howen-automated-ai-elevated-temperature-screening-
station-with-4ft-floor-mount/   
Cost: $1,400

 

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 7:27 PM Brian Lewis <blewis@asd.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Mark,
We haven’t made a decision about screening kids before they get on the bus.  I’m trying to
get some clarity as to screening requirements.  Our RN tells us that many districts will rely
on parent attestation that the student has no fever or other Covid symptoms prior to releasing
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
students daily when they come to school in the morning. We are getting several opinions
on how this should be handled, so I'm checking with everyone to see what their district's
plan will be this fall. 

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
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Cc: Chris Bailey; Harmony Weinberg; Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: [CER] Fwd: Question from concerned employees
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:07:20 PM

Hi All,

Some things to consider:
1) The survey is not collecting personally identifiable information.  If someone selects "no",
we know what employee group they are in, because that is a question towards the end of the
survey, but we don't know who they are individually.  In other words, the survey is
anonymous.  Perhaps what's really needed is clarification that it is an anonymous survey that
is not collecting personally identifiable information.

2) Question One was an intentional forced choice dichotomous item.  A third option of "I am
not sure" or something similar was purposely left off because it is likely a large percentage of
respondents would choose that.  Since so much is unknown and changing everyday, "I don't
know" truly is probably what many folks would want to answer.  Forcing "yes" or "no" allows
us to better distinguish what side of the fence people are leaning.  By design it is hard to pick
"yes" or "no" which leads the respondent to engage with in-depth reflection on what they
believe most closely approximates their feelings.

3) Related to consideration number 2 listed above, HR needs this survey as a heads-up on how
big of a problem we might have with staff not returning to work.  An "I don't know" option
doesn't help in answering that question.  So, while it might be an option that staff would have
liked to have had, responding as such would not have provided the district with useful data. 

Thanks,
Brandon
Brandon Lagerquist
he/him/his
Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District
20420 68th Ave W
Lynnwood, WA 98036
425-431-7302

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 12:23 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
agreed Chris I read it the same way

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

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 12:21 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I agree with the concern Jennifer raised. Several staff in Tech had similar concerns, as the
survey did not give them an option to say "not comfortable returning to normal work"
without implying that they would then need to utilize leave (via question #2). I think
whether leave is taken or not will depend on what the district (and health district) decide
regarding what opening will look like, but the way the survey was phrased, some of my
staff felt if they did not say "yes" to question #1, they would be essentially resigning their
position. 

I have encouraged my staff to answer question #1 honestly with their current thinking
about returning to the office in the fall, and that they should not assume that leave will be
required in order to do so, at this time.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 11:24 AM Harmony Weinberg
<weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Sharing with the team. 
Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jennifer Craig <craigj008@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 11:21 AM
Subject: Question from concerned employees
To: Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Harmony,

Perhaps you are getting many emails from older district employees. Just want to ask you
how the district will be handling the employment situation for those in high risk groups.
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I will be turning 65 during the 2020-2021 school year. I work in the front office and am
the main health room attendant at our school. The alternate health room attendant is the
office manager who is also in her mid 60s and a 30 year district employee.

Working from home during these past several months works very well of course.
I'm just wondering if there is any way for us to continue doing our jobs from home into
next year.
Returning to the school building and having ongoing contact with students, especially
students coming to the health room feeling ill, is very concerning to me.

I'm sure the district is doing their best to balance the concerns of all those involved in
making decisions going forward into next year. We've been seeking any information
regarding options for older employees who want to continue working, but have concerns
about returning to duties that could possibly give unreasonable exposure to Covid-19.

When the survey came, I went in to fill it out, but was thwarted by the first question.

I couldn't answer the first question of whether I would come back to the building in the
Fall, not knowing what the conditions would be like, or what the plan is for dealing with
them.
I tried to skip that first question and go on to fill out the rest of the survey, but it would
not allow me to move past question #1 without answering it----so I closed the survey
without filling it out. My office manager, also in her mid 60s, said she did the same
thing-closed survey without filling it out, because she couldn't give a  yes or no answer
to question #1 either.

We want to tell whoever is making these decisions, that some of us can't say that we can
go back to the building until we know what the plan will be to protect high risk
employees. There are possibly many other employees, like my office manager and me,
who aren't submitting the survey for this reason.

Is there any way to give this input to the decision-makers?

Feel free to call me on my cell phone  or reply to this email.  

I appreciate any assistance you can give us with this!

-- 
Jennifer Craig
Attendance & ASB Secretary
Meadowdale Middle School
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From: Amanda Ralston on behalf of Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Matthew Finch
Cc: Debby Carter; @CER; Dana Geaslen; Sally Guzmán
Subject: Re: [CER] Talking/Support points for AA/BB Hybrid Model
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:48:54 AM
Attachments: Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 feedback.xlsx

Hello All,

We have gathered some community feedback from Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and our
staff and family emails in response to the Reopening Edmonds 2020 letter.

Please see attached 

Amanda

 

Amanda Ralston

Communications Coordinator

425-431-7046

@EdmondsSchools

On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 7:08 PM Matthew Finch <finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Strong preference is to keep to Mon-Fri for a number of reasons. We’d clean Friday after
school and plenty of time would have elapsed for those entering the building on Monday.
Virus doesn’t live that long.

Thanks for the thought, Sally! Please keep them coming. More minds on this the better. 

Have a great weekend,
Matt

On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 4:00 PM Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Currently custodians work week is defined as Monday through Friday.  If we want to do something different,
this would be a change in working conditions and would go through bargaining.  It would be something
Facilities would recommend and would go through bargaining.

On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 3:57 PM Sally Guzmán <guzmanreyess@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Side note before I forget could we add a deep cleaning on Saturday for families in group A who
are worried about "deep cleaning"? To me this seems simple but I know that is probably not the
case :)

Kind regards,
Sally Guzmán, MNPL
She/Her Pronouns
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Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 

		 Source		 Post body		 Responder fullname

		Facebook Fan Page		@Cheryl Thomas @Diego Samuel how do you guys feel about this		Kaybell Samuel

		Facebook Fan Page		Gotcha		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		Emily Lauckhart enrichment classes like music, art, library. We are in crisis! While the classes are great my kid needs to learn how to read, write, and do math to be a contributing member of society. Learning an instrument isn't as crucial during a crisis.		Maridee Hopkins

		Facebook Fan Page		Right now it's impossible to Zoom a music ensemble.

I don't understand the term "softer classes". Please explain.		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock Okay, but is that was this announcement says is happening?		Eddy Lindenstein

		Facebook Fan Page		Eddy Lindenstein in some districts, and even mentioned by our own school board, there was talk of secondary doing online 100% and spreading kids out to the secondary buildings. It was something that was being considered and it was one of the survey options (priority to primary)		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Emily Lauckhart disappointing that they don't utilize zoom for the softer classes. Much better to zoom band than reading, math, or science in my opinion. I come from a family of teachers and I know there are better options available for teachers and students. It's too bad that our country doesn't fund education as much as it should.		Maridee Hopkins

		Facebook Fan Page		This is hopefully being taken into consideration as well:
 https://www.npr.org/sections/coronavirus-live-updates/2020/06/29/884638999/u-s-pediatricians-call-for-in-person-school-this-fall		Leanne Strohmeier

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock Did you know that K/1st Grade and 11th/12th graders don't go to the same school?  Thus, it wouldn't be one or the other.		Eddy Lindenstein

		Facebook Fan Page		Emily Lauckhart I agree, there were some  great teachers as well. We were in contact with the Principal, Vice Principal,  Counselors,  even the superintendent. Mr Freidle worked very hard to remedy those issues, but several of those teachers just didn't care and nothing changed no matter how much we tried. As a parent, it's hard to see your child struggle and ask for help, and you are also ignored. They felt like giving up and that no matter what they did it wasn't good enough. I am hopeful things are better this year. 		April Haysom

		Facebook Fan Page		None of these choices are based on science. There is almost no risk for children or their families by allowing regular school classes to resume in the fall. This has been proven worldwide!		John Watson

		Facebook Fan Page		All of those options seem unmanageable for so many families facing this crisis, where this is the reality:

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/07/02/business/covid-economy-parents-kids-career-homeschooling.html		Leanne Strohmeier

		Facebook Fan Page		Melanie Freeman MacGowan sure thing!		Amara O'Brien Swan

		Facebook Fan Page		You shouldn't. We have been told that regardless of the choice you make for the fall, your student will still be considered a member of the school they are currently enrolled in. I'm a former Maplewood family and know a lot of my Maplewood friends have been asking those questions.		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		April Haysom I am an AMS teacher. I'm sorry you had such a negative experience with some teachers. I promise you the majority of us were working very hard to give the education to the students that they needed. Did you reach out to the school counselor or the principal about the grading issue? 

I'm also a parent of a student who goes to AMS and had a few teachers misunderstand the grading expectations. When they didn't even reply to me, a fellow building coworker, I reached out to the counselor and principal and those teachers were corrected on their misinformation.

A lot of us at Alderwood worked very hard this spring. Please don't paint the entire school into one negative picture. I can probably name the teachers your kid had going on the description of extreme work and zoom calls. 		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		Yes, there will be some form of musical instruction. Those rooms are not available.		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		Child care centers have a 10 student to 1 adult ratio and it gets smaller the younger the kids. 

Imagine if we had a 10-1 ratio with our older school kids. That is the dream.		Emily Lauckhart

		Facebook Fan Page		AWFUL options ??		Sue Schulz

		Facebook Fan Page		Whitney Smith Yes, I want them to think outside of the box. Why are they even giving options this early?Did they even discuss year round school? Will there be band and music in class? Why not use those rooms for other instruction and have enrichment classes over zoom? 		Maridee Hopkins

		Facebook Fan Page		Lori Hagen My point is they need to think outside of the box. Did they even discuss year round school? Will there be band and music in class? Why not use those rooms for other instruction and have enrichment classes over zoom		Maridee Hopkins

		Facebook Fan Page		Well hey! We have options. It’s a new world. I hope we all do what we can and get through it. 		Jessica Lynne

		Facebook Fan Page		My son does not do well with distant learning and before this covid happened, he was set to be put on a 504 plan. What is going to happen to the kids with 504 and IEP plans? Do you really think any of these kids are going to learn anything at all this coming year with only 2 days a week? The distance learning had my son not learning anything at all. 		Amber Rose Starkel

		Facebook Fan Page		I am curious to see how special education rolls out. I saw the note saying it is decided by program. Regardless, I REALLY hope those students get much more classroom time. The social aspect for my son is huge. He needs that interaction. A lot of special needs kids rely on the classroom setting as a learning environment.		Erin Sullivan Virnig

		Facebook Fan Page		Karie Anthony agreed. And while I’m not thrilled about it, it seems they took a lot of time to make these plans. I can’t imagine. The added work for all of them especially teachers rn		Elizabeth Dunham

		Facebook Fan Page		gosh..what about working parents....are we expected to teach our children again and what about the teachers?? can they host more remote online teaching??????		Diem Chau

		Facebook Fan Page		Andrea Michelle Renouard No, not making fun of you. However just reading that is funny and it's not just you to be honest. I do not think people as a whole realize what they are asking of the school system these days. I get that you want kids and you have to work and pay bills to live a certain kind of life, but after you have those kids it should not be placed on teachers or the school system to make sure that while you work your kids are looked after. That seems to be the worry if you read 99% of the posts on this feed. NOT concerned about what they will be learning or retaining just making sure somebody is there to watch the kids. That is NOT what I am paying my taxes for and I am sure that is NOT what these educators spent all that time and money learning was for. It's sad to be honest, a damn shame! THIS is why people that no longer have kids in the system but still live in the area do not want to pass school levys. Because they do go to these meetings and read this stuff and obviously education does NOT seem to be a priority.		Mila Tanner

		Facebook Fan Page		Andrea Michelle Renouard yes, I agree that we do rely on school to work. I do too		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Amara O'Brien Swan thank you! I’ll search for it. 		Melanie Freeman MacGowan

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock I totally get that and agree. 		Andrea Michelle Renouard

		Facebook Fan Page		Mila Tanner so you are making fun of me because I had no idea there would be a pandemic and assumed my child would be going to school everyday? We will make it work. You don’t need to laugh at me. 		Andrea Michelle Renouard

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock no school isn’t daycare. I get that. But people work full time and count in their kids being at school. 		Andrea Michelle Renouard

		Facebook Fan Page		Omg, I'm just glad we are opening at all !! I understand the reasons for the hybrid options and support the idea . It's hopefully 1 year and it is what it is. COVID isn't going to just disappear and the rate we're going as country we will be lucky if school opens in 2 months and REALLY lucky if it stays open.  Look at Snohomish county...already concerns about returning to phase 1. Every country has adopted hybrid models and so far been successful but they also seem to take this a lot more seriously in other countries. What other options would even be feasible for all students and staff when trying to reduce the risk of an outbreak ?  Being ignorant to the risks of outbreaks is foolish and will prove to be counterproductive if we have school shutting down again and again throughout the year. I'd rather endure the hybrid option all year than have to endure outbreaks where the year is just fragmented into cycles of weeks or months of closures.		Alison Bayard Fitzpatrick

		Facebook Fan Page		Melanie Freeman MacGowan it was today, from Community Relations. It looks like 3:40 (the hubris school stuff was 5:00. It is titled “Update on Fall
Sports”		Amara O'Brien Swan

		Facebook Fan Page		Gina Braun childcare centers have a different child/teacher ratio and curriculum 		Silvia Alfaro

		Facebook Fan Page		Amara O'Brien Swan I actually haven’t seen/cannot find this email either... when did you receive it? FYI, WIAA did put out recommendations about a week ago, I think it is now in the district’s court. 		Melanie Freeman MacGowan

		Facebook Fan Page		Gina Braun Yes! So crazy		Tracy Perkins

		Facebook Fan Page		Edmonds school district, you can do better than these options only.  this is disappointing as a parent...		Jennifer Fall

		Facebook Fan Page		Emily Francois ok!		Amara O'Brien Swan

		Facebook Fan Page		All of the options seem very difficult for everyone involved. I just want to thank the people at the district that have to make these really difficult decisions. I can clearly see that every decision doesn’t serve everyone and it’s potentially an impossible decision. I don’t envy your position and nor do I fault you for the circumstances. This is an unprecedented time with absolute consequences and I know you are all doing your best. My heart goes out to all of you. 		Karie Anthony

		Facebook Fan Page		Kristin Baxter thanks for that question, I have three kids all in different schools, so I was wondering the same thing. 		Jennifer Barsness

		Facebook Fan Page		Maridee Hopkins they need to deep clean before the other round of kids come in.  An hour won’t cut it		Jessica Foss

		Facebook Fan Page		Amara O'Brien Swan hi, I have 2 high schoolers and didn’t see any email about sports. When did you get it? Thanks!
Edit: Nvm, just find it buried in my inbox!		Emily Francois

		Facebook Fan Page		Jennie Bond You too. Good luck.		Dena Saw

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock That senior can kindly move along to a job or tech school or college.  Other kids are just starting out.		Wilson Erika

		Facebook Fan Page		Mona McDonald with the teachers having to be teaching 4 days in person with the students staggering—our online days will be pre-planned busy work 		Andrea Bossuyt Matrone

		Facebook Fan Page		@Lesley Smith Brunson		Katie Jennings Whitaker

		Facebook Fan Page		Dena Saw thank you. That’s awesome. Hope you guys have a good weekend. 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		Congratulations ?????? that’s good news for sure. 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		Also during the thick of this pandemic my 5 year old was in a childcare program from 7am to 6pm daily. They temp check and do a health profile at the door for each student. Those kids eat meals together, play on the playground equipment, go to gym, take naps etc. If all of that works just fine why can't it work for Edmonds... this was UW.. with a few extra precautions and the options for those parents to do remote learning IF they want and can do it, I don't understand why these extreme "options" were even considered.		Whitney Smith

		Facebook Fan Page		Jennie Bond You are not alone. I know the feeling. My son matured some this year and that has helped.		Dena Saw

		Facebook Fan Page		this is what the "new normal" is - cram kids in front of computer 3 days, make them go 2 days -- America is already behind other countries in most subjects.  They really want us to be dumbed down.  		Wilson Erika

		Facebook Fan Page		what a disaster ..2 days a week?  Might as well take out of public school quit your job plant a garden and homeshool		Wilson Erika

		Facebook Fan Page		Dena Saw emailing them for more information now. Thank you again. It’s been hard. I really appreciate this. 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		Jennie Bond Yes but they have few different locations.		Dena Saw

		Facebook Fan Page		Dena Saw I appreciate this, thank you. I’ll contact them and get some more details. They are in Seattle right? 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		Remote learning is not an option, not working is not an option, paying the same amount for childcare that I do for rent  because schools are open only 2 days a week is not an option. Give us better options because these ones don't work.		Whitney Smith

		Facebook Fan Page		Jennie Bond He will continue to go their when they open back up. He has been there since he was 5 years old. He will 8 this month. They are great for special needs children small class sizes.		Dena Saw

		Facebook Fan Page		Dena Saw awesome, thank you. He is 5. How long did your son go to NWC? Did he like it? 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		I agree 100%. At home learning simply is not an option for us, I don't care how many months in advance you give me to adjust. That doesn't make childcare less expensive or my income any higher. I have to work.		Whitney Smith

		Facebook Fan Page		Thank you for all your hard work ESD Board. The zoom call today was informative with great questions raised. 

I’m hopeful that our community can come together and focus on what we CAN do for our kids rather than focus on what we think we can’t do. 

This is quite literally a no win challenging situation where we are all doing the very best we can. 		Miriam Rach

		Facebook Fan Page		My son goes to Northwests Child. They are great but closed down do to covid. How old is your son. I think NWC starts at 5 years old. They will open back up in phase 3.		Dena Saw

		Facebook Fan Page		Thank you for including secondary students in these plans to be in person. My vote would be for option A with B as my second choice. 

I feel strongly that high school kids need to have an equal or greater time in person. They have classes that require labs. Their time is running out with high stakes for not making high grades.  A kindergarten student will make up lost learning very quickly. A high school student doesn't have that option. Content in elementary school repeats itself for a series of years. High School students see their content for 1-2 semesters and that's it. Their content is much harder to teach online and teachers were less available for support. This could potentially impact their future plans (college/trade). 

I'm very grateful that they will have an equal opportunity to be in school next year. I hope as things open up even more that our district continues to keep them at an equal or greater priority to younger students.		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Shannon Smock RIGHT! NOT A DAYCARE WTH is happening? You bought a house have a job and did not budget for extended DAYCARE ?????? I did not budget for a fence this year either sister but guess what, the wind knocked mine over and 3k later ????		Mila Tanner

		Facebook Fan Page		That’s helpful!! 		Kristin Baxter

		Facebook Fan Page		Juan Marquez totally should be 5 in my opinion 		Elise Dahl

		Facebook Fan Page		April Haysom my son pretty much checked out once he heard it was "optional". There was no convincing him otherwise. I only heard from two teachers and one reached out near the end when I just had to tell her that he was emotionally not dealing with it well and we were just going to focus on me talk health. 

It definitely needs to be a better system come Fall!		Mona McDonald

		Facebook Fan Page		This seems pretty optimistic if people don’t start wearing masks and paying attention between now and September. Unless things get better, nobody is going to a school building.		Jim Hills

		Facebook Fan Page		Just let everyone come back full time and support parents whom want to do home schooling. Problem solved. Not everyone can do home schooling and those who can’t have to put their kids In day are full time so it’s no different. 		Jessica Corinne Vondra

		Facebook Fan Page		Maggie Bomengen I think if they can mandate that teachers focus on certain things and make it an easier process, he will do fine. It's more that you have info coming at you in so many different ways. And I really feel like a lot of it was busy work, and not anything my son was learning from. The board and the Superintendent seem to understand that it has to be a better system come Fall.		Mona McDonald

		Facebook Fan Page		If they allow sports then I hope all other clubs and programs, like band, operate as well.		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Andrea Michelle Renouard 
 I'd rather high school students get the extra time. They are the ones with the least amount of time to make up lost learning and have higher stakes for doing well. Elementary kids don't have classes with labs. Kids who need chemistry to graduate need to be in a lab. And I do not believe that high school students should be left home alone all day for days on end either. Research shows that this is the riskiest times of their lives and add on depression or anxiety from this pandemic and it's not a good plan. School isn't daycare. Missed time for a K/1 student will easily be made up over the next 11-12 years. A senior has one year left. 		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Autumn Waite I'd rather high school students get the extra time. They are the ones with the least amount of time to make up lost learning and have higher stakes for doing well. Elementary kids don't have classes with labs. Kids who need chemistry to graduate need to be in a lab. And I do not believe that high school students should be left home alone all day for days on end either. Research shows that this is the riskiest times of their lives and add on depression or anxiety from this pandemic and it's not a good plan. School isn't daycare. Missed time for a K/1 student will easily be made up over the next 11-12 years. A senior has one year left. 		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Mona McDonald I have the same worry with my daughter starting 9th this fall too. AMS did the best they could and her IEP teachers but two of her teachers were just not responding/did not do online anything. So I worry about her for those classes going into 9th.		Carmen Meranda

		Facebook Fan Page		What about the "safety measures"? What is kindergarten going to look like? Will there be electives? Will they be relegated to one room, one desk the entire time? 

Those are the things that will depend on my children returning.		Amy Johnson

		Facebook Fan Page		Kristin Baxter they did mention that they were working to make sure that siblings would attend on the same days. That was a high priority of parents on the survey		Rebecca Hulbert

		Facebook Fan Page		Cat Jackson I like Option 1 as the best one as well. Having 5 days between instructional days seems too long 		Shannon Smock

		Facebook Fan Page		Kristin Baxter Yes, that was expressed on the zoom board meeting today.		Lori Hagen

		Facebook Fan Page		Anyone know of any child care or day cares that accept children with autism? 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		Dena Saw please let me know if you know of any child care services accept children with autism. I’m having a hard time finding one. I’m also going to my sons doctor and his school therapist to try to find some names of places. So far I had him enrolled in Kindercare, bright star and Le Petite Academy. All kicked him out for having autism. Thank you for your help. 		Jennie Bond

		Facebook Fan Page		This is very disappointing. I know it’s hard to balance all sides, but kids need to be in school more than 2 days per week. The loss of learning and mental toll suggested in these proposals is mind numbing. Please consider other options for those of us that are comfortable with kids being at school!		Ksenia Peters Koon

		Facebook Fan Page		Andrea Bossuyt Matrone it said it is all still on hold, had links to each high school and then listed the fall sports with a brief description.		Amara O'Brien Swan

		Facebook Fan Page		Desperate times call for desperate measures. Nobody is going to be happy about this plan, but I'm sure they did the best they could under tremendous pressure.		Yafa Crane Luria

		Facebook Fan Page		Elise Dahl  my daughter will be a senior. She was really upset because she didn’t get to play this spring. She was #1 freshman and 4th overall sophomore year and she was hoping colleges may be interested in her for track. Now she may be done completely if they don’t allow sports this next year. This all just sucks!!		Tresa Thistle

		Facebook Fan Page		Amara O'Brien Swan thanks, we are middle school and didn't see another email . 		Elise Dahl

		Facebook Fan Page		Elise Dahl why not 5 days??		Juan Marquez

		Facebook Fan Page		Amara O'Brien Swan what did the email say?		Andrea Bossuyt Matrone

		Facebook Fan Page		And thank you for all you do and what you’ve put into this. I cannot imagine how challenging this is and your quick resolve since the beginning has been very impressive. 		Kristin Baxter

		Facebook Fan Page		Elise Dahl I agree. Sounds like their decision is made. This is devastating to kids. 		Andrea Bossuyt Matrone

		Facebook Fan Page		We had so many issues with teachers responding to requests for help, updates, etc...a few teachers were just plain awful and not nice. Schoolwork was supposed to be 20 min per class per day, and they were being given hours worth of work, and when they reached out for help, they rarely got responses, and us parents had a hard time getting responses as well. Zoom meetings were not supposed to be 5 meetings back to back...my oldest was literally on zoom for 5 hours straight! Grades were being lowered ( when they said nobody's grades would be lowered from what they were due to Covid 19) and it was due to not being able to turn in specific work or completed assignments that they had questions on and couldn't get any help. They doubled the workload and gave t he kids no access to help when needed, teachers just wouldn't respond. I will say Mr. Friedle was our saving grace and worked really hard to remedy the situations, but it fell on a lot of deaf ears.		April Haysom

		Facebook Fan Page		Will siblings be grouped together? 		Kristin Baxter

		Facebook Fan Page		Elise Dahl there was a separate email for sports for at least the high schools		Amara O'Brien Swan

		Facebook Fan Page		Maridee Hopkins Not sure how half days would work considering the cleaning that would need to happen between classes.		Lori Hagen

		Facebook Fan Page		This doesn’t give me hope ?? my son is slotted to attend AMS for 7th gr in the fall		Maggie Bomengen

		Facebook Fan Page		It makes zero sense to use Wednesday as a deep clean day, but then have both sets of students attend before/after that cleaning day. 
A -B - clean - A - B
vs
A - A - clean - B - B
What sort of cleaning are you envisioning in the first scenario??? 		Olga Owens

		Facebook Fan Page		Cassie Brickell YESSS. THIS!!		Kristina Rodriguez

		Facebook Fan Page		Yes you seem to have it together!!
Yeah		Luann Larson

		Instagram		This sounds great. Thank you, everyone from the ground up, working so hard to prepare for this crazy situation. My family appreciates you.		kwillia418

		Instagram		I am so disappointed that my kindergartener won’t be able to go everyday. Really not sure how this is going to work.		mrsrenouard

		Instagram		Although I’m happy schools are opening I’m a little concerned that the younger kids take precedence over high school aged who are preparing for college and beyond. These are very formative years for them socially, emotionally, academically and sets them up for success for college, trade school or jobs. Many parents are unable to help with the higher level classes . Please consider this age group as critical		bajaannie13

		Instagram		I understand your concern and I have a high schooler as well. But at least they can read and access technology and tools independently. My kindergarteners literally cannot do any meaningful school work without an adult. Learning to read should be the most critical need addressed and to do that kids need to be with teachers not online.		sarahedges

		Instagram		doesnt sound like that bad of an idea in retrospect. there are situations that may need extra care and i hope there are opportunities for students who need that		mdsnstdy

		Twitter		Offering the full online option is wise.		Andy Stevens

		Staff email reply		Wondering if there is an option to communicate a concern and a voice an opinion to the decision of which hybrid model. Option 2 concerns me because there is no cleaning in between student groups.		Amy Yarno

		Staff email reply		What will Pre-K look like?		Katherine Webb

		Family email reply		This cannot work. I have 4 elementary aged children and my husband and I both work full time.		Breanna McGillivray		breanna.macgillivray@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Since very ridiculous to me. The kids need to lear. Remore is not and easy way to learn. Is not helping to kids to development and be responsible. No many people are suffering for the pandemic. A lot of people are suffering how to deal abd survive for all the government rules. Please put attention to people who are desperate for help how to educate there childrens		Evelyn Ortiz		evelinkortiz@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Thank-you for the information. I was anticipating something similar to the Options 1 and 2 above. Although this addresses the schedule for the schools, it does not address transportation and grading issues.
For the high school level, my student doesn't require transportation but I know many parents of elementary students who rely on district transportation. Information on bus safety will be at a new level. How will safe distancing of primary students at a bus stop and on the bus be handled and by who? As well as how and when the students exit the bus to enter the school buildings, and then back onto the bus.
Regarding the grading system, I would like to know requirements and options for the 2020-21 school year, at the beginning of the school year in preparation of another closure. As my student is a senior, it is critical to know ahead of time the requirements to pass every class, as this graduating class is required to successfully pass all classes to achieve the required 24 credits to graduate.
I cannot imagine the burden put on the teaching staff, especially at the secondary school level, to accommodate the needs for multiple classes, students, and choices of educational platforms. I hope the district understands this and allows the teaching staff leeway in developing their own educational programs that will enable them to teach the students, and for the students to actually learn.
Best wishes and I look forward to receiving updated information as things progress.		Rae Randall		raerandall@gmail.com

		Family email reply		would we have the option to choose our student group?		Cody Gessey		gessecod000@edmonds15.org

		Family email reply		To whom this may concern , I was wondering when can i let the school know that I would like to choose the full time remote learning for my daughter for this coming fall school year 2020 . Will I get another email again for instructions how to apply for full time remote learning. Thank you for your time .		Kathy Lazo		RR.LAZO@comcast.net

		Family email reply		This is bull shit. I'm going to file a lawsuit against the district fuck you guys.		Brandon Henderson'

		Family email reply		Que tal, espero que todo el personal este sano, sin complicaciones. En mi opinión ypienso que estas opciones no se acomodan para la educación de mi hijo. Los niños adolescentes de 7 grado, en esta edad tienen que compartir y debatir ideas u opiniones con sus compañeros. Disculpe pero no estoy para nada de acuerdo que solo dos días por semana acudan a la escuela. Tengo unas ideas que tslvez puedan ayudar a que regresen su semana completa. 1. Limpieza de la escuela diaria por las noches. 2. Toma de Temperatura por las mañanas diariamente. 3. La escuela proporcio, una bata desechable que se pongan por encima de sus ropas. 4. Dividir los horarios de 8am 12pm tomar su comida en casa y regresar a la 1pm y salir a las 4pm. 5. Utilizar el Gim como salones extras y el área de desayuno también como salón de clases extras. 6. Pueden hacer un organigrama con el objetivo de que los niños puedan tener una educación de calidad. Le comento que la maestra de 6 grado no pudo darle clases a mi hijo porque no sabia usar el Zoom y fue muy ffustante para mi hijo. El estaba en Martha Lake y su maestra Ms. STONE. ESPERO QUE TODO REGRESE A LA NORMALIDAD Y TENGAN SU ESCUELA TRADICIONAL Y SI NO ES ASÍ QUE LOS MAESTFOS SE ENFOQUEN Y CUMPLAN CON SU MISIÓN Y DEDIQUEN EL TIEMPO NESESARIO PARA QUE LOS NIÑOS APRENDAN. GRACIAS POR SU ATENCIÓN		Fabiola Garcia		fabiolagarcias77@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Thanks very much Dr B (& ESD), Very clear and informative.One question: will both my kids be in the same group so they’ll attend on same days? In other words if my 1st grader is going to school Mon & Tues (& maybe other days also if D group), will my 6th grader go to school Mon & Tues as well? I don’t care which days or group but want them in the same group & days if possible to facilitate work, transport, etc.		Bill Noble		wnoble@teague.com

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

		Family email reply		What will Pre-K look like?		Katherine Webb		webbk573@edmonds.wednet.edu

		Family email reply		I really appreciate the information just sent out by Dr. Balderas.I do have one question: what does "education justice" mean in this context? "We will consider the needs of our youngest learners and those farthest from educational justice first. "		Nicholas Bloomfield		nmbloomfield1@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Thank you for your info regarding opening the schools. It worries me to have the AB/AB model simply because cleaning between the groups would be very difficult to maintain. The Aa/Bb model makes much more sense in this regard. I also hope the individual schools can accommodate parents if say the B group works best for them vs being stuck in A. Thank you again. Amy Flack.		Amy Flack		tobykitty@hotmail.com

		Family email reply		I feel Monday Tuesday and or Thursday Friday is better than mixing days.more consistent. FYI I’d like my daughter to not do full remote lol.		Jen Melle <Jenmelle@comcast.net>

		Family email reply		I believe in science. I believe in following whatever “best practices” are recommended by M.D.s and science (i.e. not Ed.) Ph.D.s. I believe in wearing masks to limit the spread of COVID-19 – precisely because M.D. and Ph.D.s (again, not Ed. degrees) suggest it is a powerful strategy to limit the spread of COVID-19.However, I take issue with the ESD’s pre-determined decision to retain the distance learning model for the majority of the students for the majority of the 2020-2021 school year.In Superintendent Reykdal’s preface to the OSPI’s instructions to districts on how to proceed with the 2020-2021 school year given current events, there are only two sentences that are bolded in the two page introductory letter from SPI Reykdal: To be very clear, it is my expectation that schools will open this fall for in-person instruction.
There has never been a bigger moment to examine our education system and improve our practices to further close opportunity gaps.
To be very clear, it is my expectation that schools will open this fall for in-person instruction.“Distance learning”, or “remote learning”, or “online learning” is, frankly, pathetic considering the numbers who fall through the cracks without in-person oversight, counseling, instruction, and involvement. Wear hazmat suits if you have to. Otherwise, hundreds of “mandatory reporters” will never observe the physical and mental injuries. Those who are differently-abled learners will fall further behind. Those who are English language learners will be further disadvantaged. Those with little or no access to technology – regardless of the district’s efforts – will be further disadvantaged.		Doug Vavrick		doug.vavrick@gmail.com

		Family email reply		When the Citizens Planning Committee existed, I was a representative for my son’s schools (Hilltop Elementary and Terrace Park Elementary). Back then, the district appeared to genuinely care about the gulf between the haves and have-nots. The district was aware that in most district families, there was only one book – the Bible, the Koran, etc. Back then, the district realized that there were thousands of students without Wi-Fi, without home computers, and without parents who gave a shit about technology. While I’m sure those statistics have somewhat improved, I’m also sure that there are still thousands of ESD students facing the same obstacles ESD students were facing when the ESD thought it was a good idea to have a panel of parents and parent leaders advising the board – and listening to the board – on and about district priorities.		Sandra Lopez		192412s@gmail.com

		Family email reply		I like option 1 AA group		Jeanette Ambrocio

		Family email reply		I’m a mom of a new kindergartener in the Edmonds School District. I’ve registered her and received confirmation. I’m curious why I didn’t receive this and how I can get on this list? Also, I am strongly in favor of kids returning to school as much as possible, Option 3 with Group D. Also, I am strongly in favor of kids returning to school as much as possible, Option 3 with Group D.		Meredith Wisti		meredith.wisti@gmail.com

		Family email reply		This is of course very distressing from a education point of you. How will you be handling special ed students and how are you teaching on the days when the students are remote? The teaching from spring for college place was a “Teach yourself” model and simply sending assignments with no “teaching“ whatsoever.		Deborah Limb		DLLIMB@outlook.com

		Family email reply		Thank you for the information. One outstanding question: What options are available for 11th and 12th graders beginning the 'Running Start' program?		Seth Basen		sbasen19@gmail.com

		Family email reply		How is having full class for two days stopping the spread of disease? Do you have ANY medical professionals advising?As a front line, essential staff (. RN ICU) single mother, where is it you expect my child to go on online days? Where is the intelligence in these options? Where are your recommendations from the CDC?		Kellianne Jennings

		Family email reply		As a front line, essential staff (. RN ICU) single mother, where is it you expect my child to go on online days?

		Family email reply		I’m not sure if there will be a vote - but I’d like to provide my feedback and support for the AA/BB schedule. While kids can adapt to almost anything - I find that if they have to go back and forth between home / school mindsets multiple times a week, that can be challenging. I really hope they can do the AA/BB so they can fully engage in each type of learning throughout the week.		Megan Hooks		mhooks80@gmail.com

		Family email reply		We are confused as to what we are supposed to do in regards to our jobs. How are we supposed to supply childcare for our young children/students? Why is putting our children into childcare safer than them being in school together? Is there going to be some sort of childcare financial aid? All three of these options seem terrible.		JImmy Fannuci		jafanucci@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Will there be help for single parents who cannot afford child care, I will be back at work in September and cannot be home the days you provided in this learning module. And cannot afford childcare. Has this been addressed?		Christine Sipes

		Family email reply		If students select online learning, do they still get to do the special tech classes or music or sports?		Amanda Canales		canales.amandas@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Does the school district have a plan to pivot back to full-time ever next year or, will this be the model for the entire year?		Tim McAfee		drtmcafee@hotmail.com

		Family email reply		These questions are important so we can decide whether to try to leave the school district, look for a private school or look for a better option so our student does not get left behind.What are you going to do as a district to provide child care for our children? If you won’t allow them to go to school and expect them to do remote learning while their parents are working, where are they going to go? All of the childcare facilities are full. We are a working family who provide housing for those on the “front line” but I don’t see where any of you care. You provide them with free childcare and extra support, what are you going to do for us? .What makes a 6-7 year old more important to give them more in person school then an 8 year old? 8 year olds still can not stay home alone and struggle too, in trying to figure out and learn on your computer systems.I am not happy.		Erika Barnett		Erika@salishbrewing.com

		Family email reply		What are you going to do as a district to provide child care for our children? If you won’t allow them to go to school and expect them to do remote learning while their parents are working, where are they going to go? All of the childcare facilities are full. We are a working family who provide housing for those on the “front line” but I don’t see where any of you care. You provide them with free childcare and extra support, what are you going to do for us? .What makes a 6-7 year old more important to give them more in person school then an 8 year old? 8 year olds still can not stay home alone and struggle too, in trying to figure out and learn on your computer systems.I am not happy.		Chelsie Mocoroa		chelsielmg@gmail.com

		Family email reply		Regarding the hybrid models for returning to school Fall 2020, I'm wondering if it wouldn' make more sense to have shift the day when most student groups will have remote learning (currently Wednesday in the established models) to either the beginning or end of the week to take advantage of the working theory that the Corona virus can't survive on most surfaces for 72 hours? This is a policy that my workplace has put into effect since we were able to return to work in the beginning of May. Placing this remote learning day on either a Monday or Friday may also make sense as most observed holidays fall on one of these days as well.Also, I'd like to know if the school will consider placing siblings in the same student groups?		Melissa Mearns		melissamearns@gmail.com







On Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 10:24 AM Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

CER Team-

As discussed this morning, we are leaning to our AA/BB schedule which allows for deep
cleaning on Wednesdays between cohorts.  If the AA/BB model is the determined model, we
would like your input and some talking points for the board and district staff in support of. 
Please craft a list of your thoughts.  Thank you so much for your help.  We say it all the time, but
please know how much we appreciate you and all you do to support our students, families, and
staff. 

Dana Geaslen
She/Her/Hers

 

Dana K. Geaslen
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
Edmonds School District 
geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu
20420 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036
(425) 431-7186

This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure under state
and federal law.
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

Section 504 Family/Student Rights

https://www.k12.wa.us/policy-funding/equity-and-civil-rights/section-504-
students-disabilities

-- 

Matt Finch
Director of Facilities Operations

425.431.7334 wk
206.818.7014 cell
finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016783
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From: Anndrea Fernandez on behalf of Anndrea Fernandez <fernandeza993@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Cc: Jill Perander; Erica Green; @SinC; Victoria Alunni; Joseph Valenti; Victor Vergara
Subject: Re: [sinc] Re: Clarification about COVID para & Backup COVID Supervisor
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:56:27 PM

Hi All

I think my site hired ours but we had a few new paras join us because a few had to retire so I am not 100%. I was also under the impression they
would help with morning attestations and whatnot but would love a description of their role. 

 

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 2:53 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
As I understand it this is a part time position who is responsible for helping with morning screening and perhaps containment room monitoring. I havent heard much about the role
beyond that. There was alot of confusion at first but I think they were at a place where they had a list of names for buildings to screen etc. You can verify all of that through admin
and hr. 

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

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 2:45 PM Jill Perander <peranderj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Erica and Layne - Do you know how the role of the COVID para (each building is to have one) fits in to the framework of COVID supervisor and back-up
supervisor? Apparently the COVID para is thought to have access to attestation information as well as the containment room, etc. We don't have our COVID
para yet -- does anyone?

Jill Perander
Preferred pronouns: she/her
Student Intervention Coordinator
Seaview Elementary
(425) 431-1315

Every kid needs a fresh start every day.

Edmonds School District Resources:
ESD Family Handbook
Family support website: Edmonds School District Family Resources
Family support phone #: (425) 431-1454
Technology resources: Family Support for Online Learning
Chromebook Support: (425) 431-1211 or techsupport@edmonds15.org
Zoom Troubleshooting

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 2:31 PM Erica Green <greene256@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi team, 
I am sorry for so many messages today, but I wanted to relay the most up to date information regarding N95 and PPE. I spoke to Victoria from HR just now
and need to clarify the process that is currently in place. I really want to emphasize that Victoria has a huge task and responsibility in her lap, and it is
important we respect the process and follow proper steps. 
N95 masks are not being given out to every staff member. You will only be given an N95 mask if you are being tasked with duties that would qualify. 
Step 1. Ask your COVID supervisor (Principal or AP) if you will be required to preform duties in which a N95 would be necessary. 
-containment room, bodily fluids, restraining, etc
Step 2. If the answer is Yes, your COVID supervisor will need to contact Victoria and ask for you to be contacted
Step 3. Victoria will reach out to you and give you specific directions that are not to be shared or duplicated

There is a detailed tracking and documentation process on Victoria's end so I want to make sure we follow the proper channels. 

I appreciate you all, and hope this clarifies some information. Please be in contact with your principal as well. 

-Erica 

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "@SinC" group.
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to sinc+unsubscribe@edmonds.wednet.edu.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/edmonds.wednet.edu/d/msgid/sinc/f9f8ce13-ed26-41be-9e7d-
c7c98bb786cbn%40edmonds.wednet.edu.

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "@SinC" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to sinc+unsubscribe@edmonds.wednet.edu.
To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/a/edmonds.wednet.edu/d/msgid/sinc/CAJpk5GUDki1TZnXFaT2XApu_7BXL51q6VcWHYTPbN8%2BxfggnEg%40mail.gmail.com.

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
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee.
The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if
any. 
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From: Andrea Hillman on behalf of Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Cc: Scott Mauk; Matthew Finch
Subject: Re: health dept inspection
Date: Friday, February 19, 2021 9:45:44 AM

Exciting!!

On Fri, Feb 19, 2021 at 9:44 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good morning, 

You are scheduled for the annual health department inspection on Feb 25 at 10am.  While this is fairly
routine, this year they will be looking at compliance with DOH school reopening guidelines. If you have
students in class please be prepared to be inspected on the following areas. 

Maks use by staff,
Social distancing
Distancing and closure of toilets and drinking fountains
Signs posted
Disinfection and PPE availability to staff and students
Classroom set ups for space around children
Isolation of manipulatives

the normal lights, cleanliness, classroom maps etc. 

thank you and I will see you next week
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
Andrea Hillman      SLHS Website: Application Info, SLHS Info & Updates
Principal | SLHS     ESD Family Support Page: Support for Tech, Meals, Funds, Etc.
425.431.7271 (P)     ESD Learning/Tech Resources for Families: Canvas, Skyward, GoogleDrive, Zoom
425.431.7272 (F)       

 
Resources For Staff:  

Staff Resources for Continuous Learning

Staff Canvas Resources

Learning Sessions Calendar
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From: Brian Lewis on behalf of Brian Lewis <blewis@asd.wednet.edu>
To: Layne Erdman
Cc: Cedric Collins; Charlie Weaver; Chuck Goodwin; Dave Sage; David Corr; Douglas James; Ed Aylesworth; Ginger

Bonnell; Greg Burns; Greg Dennis; Henry Simon; Jeff Beazizo; Jeff Dowhaniuk; Jonah Stinson; Maria Mahowald;
Mark Carter; Patrick McGill; Paul Delon; Ralph Rohwer; Randy W. Celori; Robert Noll; Robinson, Catherine; Shaun
Thompson; Susan Venable; Tim Reeves; Travis Dotzauer; Yzabel McKee

Subject: Re: info
Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:21:45 AM
Attachments: PPE Guidance Summary 10.5.20.pdf

Would be happy to meet in the new year, Monday's don't generally work schedule wise.  Re:
N95's, our district nurse created a respiratory ventilator program, the hospital in Arlington
certified our nurses to do a fit test, and then fit tested identified staff at no charge.  Approx 20
showed that day for fit testing; we were only able to pass 13 of them because we only had a
size small N95 available to us.  Again, the hospital stepped up and donated 1,000 small
Moldex N95s to the district.  We used the L&I PPE guidance to define extremely high
transmission risk staff.  We used a catchall specification for High Risk Transmission staff of:
Instructional Staff and Bus Drivers (when performing tasks that require sustained close
together (less than 3 feet apart) work for more than 10 minutes in an hour multiple times a
day."  We have widespread usage of KN95's or paper disposable masks paired with a shield. 
Our PPE decision matrix is attached.  We do sub other forms of facial covering according to
the L&I guidance because we have not been able to acquire N95's in sizes other than smalls.  

We have around 700 students and 320 staff on campus each day (Special Ed and other high
needs and K-1 hybrid).  So far so good, only two transmissions of virus in district buildings
with both being from staff to student and all parties recovered and back to work or school.  We
are planning on resuming Special Ed and high needs on Jan 4 and K-3 hybrid Jan 19.  

Good luck to us all.
Brian  

On Sun, Dec 20, 2020 at 1:04 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good morning all, its been a while perhaps we should have a meeting to see how everyone is doing
with the constant changes

I have a question, about how many people in your district did you fit test for n95 purposes and what
positions if there were only specific roles you tested. 

Im on my umpteenth test and its breaking the bank like everything covid we seem to do so looking for
comparison to what you all did

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
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Neglible Low Transmission Risk
Medium Transmission 


Risk High Transmission Risk
Extremely High Transmission 


Risk


Grounds
Custodians/regular 
duties


Speech Language 
Pathologist One on one staff Health Room


Maintenance Most Teachers Occupational Therapist Temp Screeners Care Room Supervisors


Most Paras Counselors


Instructional Staff and 
Bus Drivers (when 
performing tasks that 
require sustained close 
together (less than 3 feet 
apart) work for more 
than 10 minutes in an 
hour multiple times a day


Custodians cleaning Care Rooms 
or bathrooms used by students 
isolation


Secretaries, Admin 
Assts, Office Support 
Staff Psychologists


Maintenance Principals/Admins


Food Service


Bus Drivers


Job types







Arlington, WA  98223
p (360) 618-6238
f (360) 618-6221
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From: Andrea Hillman on behalf of Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: DL Alex Alexander
Cc: Layne Erdman; @District Leadership Team
Subject: Re: lockboxes
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:58:47 AM

Is this also the case for the "Intercom Buttons" we were directed to ask Matt Finch to install?

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:03 AM DL Alex Alexander <alexanderdo@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thank you for all your efforts, Layne!

Alex Alexander
She/Her

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:01 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
We are looking into lockboxes district wide, I have many emails for this request and you dont need to
inquire individually. We will communicate as we have an order and plan. Thank you

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

Subject: Re: n95
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:13:51 AM
Attachments: Respirator Program for Arlington Public Schools.docx

The hospital in our town offered to provide N95 test fitting at no cost.  We did our first test
fitting last week.  I did not pass so have to wear an eye shield and paper mask if working in
high transmission risk situations.  To use N95's you also have to have a respiratory program. 
Ours is attached.
Brian

On Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 8:05 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
What are you all doing for n95 fit testing for people that need it in order to open schools

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
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Staff Respirator Program for Arlington Public Schools



1. Introduction



The Occupation Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) and Washington State Labor and Industries (L&I) requires a Respiratory Program be established if you provide respirators to your employees as part of their daily work to protect them from airborne respiratory hazards.  Arlington Public Schools has evaluated the risks related to COVID-10 and found that respirators must be used by some employees in the school district.



A respirator is a protective device that covers the nose and mouth or the entire face or head to guard the wearer against airborne particles and from liquid contaminating the face. Respirators are used to protect employees from inhaling respiratory hazards in the air during routine operations.  These hazards may include chemical vapors, certain biohazards, asbestos and other particulates.  The written program must contain:



· How the proper respirators for the particular hazards are selected and issued (include a list of respirators used),

· When and how respirators will be used in routine work activities, infrequent activities, and foreseeable emergencies such as spill response, rescue or escape situations,

· How medical evaluations of respirator wearers is provided,

· How respirator fit-testing is done,

· How respirators are use, cleaned, stored, inspected and repaired or discarded,

· How employees are trained about respiratory hazards at your workplace,

· How employees are trained on the proper use of the respirators used at your workplace,

· How you evaluate the effectiveness of your respiratory program.



2. Respirator Administrator



Our respirator program administrator at Arlington Public Schools is Brain Lewis, Director of Safety and Operations.  Our administrators’ duties are to oversee the development of the respiratory program and make sure it is carried out in the district.  The administrator will also evaluate the program regularly to make sure procedures are followed, respirator use is monitored, and respirators continue to provide adequate protection when job conditions change.



3. Purpose





Arlington Public Schools has evaluated the respiratory risks related to COVID-19 and found respirators must be used by some employees.  Arlington Public Schools has determined that certain employees may have a higher risk of transmission during their work day.  The purpose of this program is to ensure that all Arlington Public Schools employees are protected from exposure to respiratory hazards.



Engineering controls, such as ventilation and social distancing, are the first line of defense at Arlington Public schools; however, these measures are not always feasible for all tasks during the work day.  In identified situations, respirators and other protective equipment must be worn to protect the employee.  The work activities requiring respirator use at Arlington Public Schools are outlined in the Respirator Selection section of this program.  In addition, some employees have expressed a desire to wear respirators during certain operations that do not require respiratory protection.  As a general practice, Arlington Public Schools will review each of these requests on a case-by-case basis.



4. Respirator Selection



Respirators are selected based on the employee’s COVID-19 Transmission Risk Level as defined by OSPI/Washington State Department of Health/Labor and Industries Guidance Documents dated 9-30-2020.  The following respirator types will be used at Arlington Public Schools:



· Loose- fitting negative pressure filtering respirator (KN95)

· Tight-fitting negative pressure filtering respirator (N95)

· Loose positive air purifying respirator (PAPR)

 	

If an employee disagrees with their currently identified Transmission Risk Level, the employee may request to have their Transmission Risk Level reassessed by contacting their immediate supervisor. 



If an employee, based on personal requests or preference, would like to request a higher level of PPE, the individual will contact their immediate supervisor.  If it is deemed that it is not a requirement for their specific job duties, they may submit a request for workplace accommodations to the EPS Americans with Disability Act (ACA) Coordinator.



The selected respirators are based on information from the following documents:



· Washington Coronavirus Hazard Considerations for Employers (except COVID-19 care in hospital clinics) Face coverings, Masks, and Respirator Choices Document (5/22/2020)

· Which Mask for Which Task? Covid-19 Prevention at Work: When to use Face Coverings and Respirators (9/9/2020)

· Employer Health & Safety Requirements for School Scenarios (9/30/2020). 



[image: C:\Users\kcramer\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.MSO\D747B903.tmp]



The following tables provide information for the employee regarding Transmission Risk Levels, the minimum required mask or respirator for employees, and guidance on what types of respirator/mask may be required depending on the duties, tasks or activities by employee type.
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Staff-Only Face Coverings Required in School-Specific scenarios Based on Transmission Risk Level





		Scenario

		Low

Transmission Risk

		Medium

Transmission Risk

		High

Transmission Risk

		Extremely High Transmission Risk



		General Group Instructional Setting

		X – with 6 feet of distance easily maintained

		

		

		



		Individual/Small Group Instructional Support Setting

		

		X – with 6 feet of distance

		X – without 6 feet of distance, sustained close contact

		



		Office Settings— School and Non-School-Based

		X – with easily maintained 6 feet of distance

		

		X – if near health/isolation room, sustained close contact

		







		Transportation (Driver and Staff)

		

		X – with 6 feet of distance mostly maintained

		X – without 6 feet of distance, sustained close contact

		



		Food Service

		X – with easily maintained 6 feet of distance

		X – with 6 feet of distance mostly maintained

		

		



		Care Room Staff (Covid Isolation Room)

		

		

		

		X – whether nurse or other staff



		Health Room (Asymptomatic)

		

		X – with 6 feet of distance mostly maintained

		X – without 6 feet of distance, sustained close contact

		



		Band

		X – for percussion and string instruments only with easily maintained 6 feet of distance

		

		

		



		Choir





		Remote only with no other human outside the household present; otherwise not permitted at this time. See DOH Guidance to determine when small or large group choir may be resumed.



		Physical Education (Outdoor)

		(Outdoor)X – with easily maintained 6 feet of distance; no strenuous activity; cloth face covering worn at all times

		(Indoor) X – with 6 feet of distance mostly maintained; no strenuous activity; cloth face covering worn at all times

		

		



		Distribution Centers

		X – with 6 feet of distance easily maintained

		X – without 6 feet of distancing

		

		



		Custodial

		X- with 6 feet of distance easily maintained 

		X- without 6 feet of distancing

		

		X-when cleaning an area where a symptomatic individual visited







5. Medical Evaluations



Every Arlington Public Schools employee who must wear a respirator will be provided with a medical evaluation before they are allowed to use the respirator.  Identified employees will complete their medical evaluations though an identified outside company approved to perform the medical evaluation for respirator fit-testing or trained Arlington Public Schools staff as allowed by law. Employees are required to fill out the questionnaire in private and submit to the licensed health care provider (LHCP) identified.  Completed questionnaires are confidential and will be sent directly to the identified medical provider without review by management. 



If the medical questionnaire indicates to the medical provider that a further medical exam is required, this will be provided at no cost to our employees. This will be coordinated by the employee’s supervisor.  We will get a recommendation from a medical provider on whether or not the employee is medically able to wear a respirator.



Additional medical evaluations will be done in the following situations:

· our medical provider recommends it,

· our respirator program administrator decides it is needed,

· an employee shows signs of breathing difficulty,

· changes in work conditions that increase employee physical stress (such as high temperatures or greater physical exertion).



A copy of the required medical questionnaire as outlined in  Chapter 296-842, WAC, Respirators is attached to this program.

 

6. Respirator Fit-Testing



All employees who wear tight-fitting respirators will be fit-tested before using their respirator or given a new one. Fit-testing will be repeated annually. Fit-testing will also be done when a different respirator facepiece is chosen, when there is a physical change in an employee’s face that would affect fit, or when our employees or medical provider notify us that the fit is unacceptable.  No beards are allowed on wearers of tight-fitting respirators.  Respirators are chosen for fit-testing following procedures in the WISHA Respirators Rule. Fit-testing is not required for loose-fitting, positive pressure (supplied air helmet or hood style) respirators.



Documentation of fit-testing results (Fit Testing Record) will kept in by the respirator program administrator.



Respirators will be checked for proper sealing by the user whenever the respirator is first put on, using the user Seal Check Procedures in Appendix A.



7. Respirator Storage, Cleaning, Maintenance, Repair & Replacement



Our disposable respirators will be stored by the individual it is assigned to. These

respirators will be replaced whenever they are visibly dirty or as the manufacturer recommendation (does not apply to paper dust masks which are disposed daily). Respirators will only be cleaned according to the manufacturer’s instructions.



Our non-disposable respirators will be stored by the individual it is assigned to. These

respirators will be cleaned and sanitized whenever they are visibly dirty or as the manufacturer recommendation. Respirators will be cleaned according to the manufacturer’s instructions.



All respirators will be inspected before and after every use and during cleaning.  



Respirators will be inspected for damage, deterioration or improper functioning by the wearer and repaired or replaced as needed.  



8. Respirator Use



The Program Administrator will monitor the work area in order to be aware of changing conditions where employees are using respirators.

	

Employees will not be allowed to wear respirators with tight-fitting facepieces if they have facial hair (e.g., stubble, bangs) absence of normally worn dentures, facial deformities (e.g., scars, deep skin creases, prominent cheekbones), or other facial features that interfere with

the facepiece seal or valve function.  Jewelry or headgear that projects under the facepiece seal is also not allowed. 



If corrective glasses or other personal protective equipment is worn, it will not interfere with the seal of the facepiece to the face.  



A seal check will be performed every time a tight-fitting respirator is put on.



The program administrator will make sure that the NIOSH labels and color-coding on respirator filters and cartridges remain readable and intact during use.



Employees will leave the area where respirators are required for any of the following reasons:

· to replace filters or cartridges,

· when they smell or taste a chemical inside the respirator,

· when they notice a change in breathing resistance,

· to adjust their respirator,

· to wash their faces or respirator,

· if they become ill,

· if they experience dizziness, nausea, weakness, breathing difficulty, coughing, sneezing vomiting, fever or chills.



9. Respirator Training



Training is done by trained staff under the direction of the respirator program administrator before any employees wear their respirators and annually thereafter as long as they wear respirators. Our training program is available upon request from the respirator program administrator.



Additional training will also be done when an employee uses a different type of respirator or workplace conditions affecting respiratory hazards or respirator use have changed.

Training will cover the following topics:

· Why the respirator is necessary,

· The respirator’s capabilities and limitations,

· How improper fit, use or maintenance can make the respirator ineffective,

· How to properly inspect, put on, seal check, use, and remove the respirator,

· Medical symptoms that may limit or prevent respirator use,

· Our obligations under the Respirators Rule.





10.  Respiratory Program Evaluation



We evaluate our respiratory program for effectiveness by doing the following steps:



1. Checking results of fit-test results and health provider evaluations.

2. Talking with employees who wear respirators about their respirators – how they fit, do they feel they are adequately protecting them, do they notice any difficulties in breathing while wearing them, do they notice any odors while wearing them, etc.

3. Periodically checking employee job duties for changes in exposure.

4. Periodically checking maintenance and storage of respirators.

5. Periodically checking how employees use their respirators.



11.  Recordkeeping



The following records will be kept:

· A copy of this completed respirator program

· Employees’ latest fit-testing results

· Employee training records

· Written recommendations from our medical provider



The records will be kept at the following location: Employee’s file in Human Resources.

Employees will have access to these records.
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Respirator Fit Test Record



Name:________________________________Initials:_________________



Type of qualitative/quantitative fit test used:_______________________



Name of test operator:___________________Initials:________________



Date:________________________________________________________



Respirator Mfr/Model/Approval no.		Size		Pass/Fail



1.__________________________________          S M L	           P    F



2.__________________________________          S M L	           P    F



3. .__________________________________        S M L	           P    F



Clean Shaven?    Yes____No____(fit-test cannot be done unless clean-shaven)



Medical Evaluation Completed?   Yes____No____



NOTES:_______________________________________________________________________



______________________________________________________________________________

This record indicates that you have passed or failed a qualitative or quantitative fit test as shown above for the particular respirator(s) shown.  Other types will not be used until fit tested.
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Respirator Training Record





I __________________________________________________________________________ 

	Employee Name



certify that I have been trained in the use of the respirator listed above.  This training includes the inspection procedures, fitting, maintenance and limitation of the above respirator(s).  I understand how the respirator operates and provides protection.  I further certify that I have heard the explanation of the respirator(s) as described above and understand the instructions relevant to use, cleaning, disinfection, and the limitations of the respirator(s).





Employee Signature								Date





Instructor Signature								Date































Staff Respirator Program for Arlington Public Schools

Seal Check Procedures



		User Seal Check Procedure



		Important Information for Employees: 

· You need to conduct a seal check each time you put your respirator on before you enter the respirator use area. The purpose of a seal check is to make sure your respirator (which has been previously fit tested by your employer) is properly positioned on your face to prevent leakage during use and to detect functional problems. 

· The procedure below has 2 parts; a positive pressure check and a negative pressure check. You must complete both parts each time. It should only take a few seconds to perform, once you learn it.

If you can't pass both parts, your respirator is not functioning properly, see your supervisor for further instruction.



		Positive Pressure Check:

1. Remove exhalation valve cover, if removable.

2. Cover the exhalation valve completely with the palm of your hand while exhaling gently to inflate the facepiece slightly.

3. The respirator facepiece should remain inflated (indicating a build-up of positive pressure and no outward leakage). 

•     If you detect no leakage, replace the exhalation valve cover (if removed), and proceed to conduct the negative
pressure check.

•      If you detect evidence of leakage, reposition the respirator (after removing and inspecting it), and try the positive pressure check again.

Negative Pressure Check:



1.Completely cover the inhalation opening(s) on the cartridges or canister with the palm(s) of your hands while inhaling gently to collapse the facepiece slightly.

•    If you can't use the palm(s) of your hands to effectively cover the inhalation openings on cartridges or canisters, you may use:

-  Filter seal(s) (if available)

1Bor

-	Thin rubber gloves

2.  Once the facepiece is collapsed, hold your breath for 10 seconds while keeping the inhalation openings covered.

3.  The facepiece should remain slightly collapsed (indicating negative pressure and no inward leakage).

· If you detect no evidence of leakage, the tightness of the facepiece is considered adequate, the procedure is completed, and you may now use the respirator.

· If you detect leakage, reposition the respirator (after removing and inspecting it) and repeat both the positive and negative fit checks.
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Examples of Work Conditions by Transmission Risk Level
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Minimum Required Mask or Respiratory Protection for Employees Without Additional Engineering

Controls or PPE
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“Use a face shield combined with the minimum face covering to lower the risk category where the work or job task allows.
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From: Amanda Zych on behalf of Amanda Zych <azych@snohd.org>
To: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: photos
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:40:08 AM

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016791

mailto:azych@snohd.org
mailto:azych@snohd.org
mailto:erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu


Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2021, at 11:37 AM, Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

﻿
Can you share those everett photos with me

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016792
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From: Amanda Ralston on behalf of Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clark Dalire; Lisa Judd; Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: posters
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:24:52 AM

Sorry for the slow response.

A link to the print shop order form has been added to the COVID-19 staff workspace page.

Amanda

 

Amanda Ralston

Communications Coordinator

425-431-7046

@EdmondsSchools

On Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 11:20 AM Clark Dalire <dalirec@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Clark Dalire <dalirec@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 12:13 PM
Subject: Fwd: posters
To: Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Lisa Judd <juddl@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Harmony Weinberg
<weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Howdy!

Seems like you're the owner of the COVID page on the staff workspace. Can you please add
our Print Shop order form link 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/19FySeVhRbQrAakwbCu3r3GjBRx2e6NfKCN-fTStxX_Y

to the list of staff links and label it to the effect of "Order COVID Posters/Floor Signs" here?

Cheers,
-Clark

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 11:50 AM
Subject: Re: posters
To: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Clark Dalire

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016793
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<dalirec@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Lisa Judd <juddl@edmonds.wednet.edu>

I think Clark and Lisa can do that! :) 
Harmony Weinberg

Communications Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile)

On Wed, Jan 13, 2021 at 11:08 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Can we get the print shop poster link added to the covid page links on our staff workplace. I get lots
of questions on where to find ordering info

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
CLARK DALIRE
Desktop Publisher
Edmonds School District | Printing Services
425-431-7097 Print Shop
425-431-7107 Desk

-- 
CLARK DALIRE
Desktop Publisher
Edmonds School District | Printing Services
425-431-7097 Print Shop
425-431-7107 Desk

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016794
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From: Austin Air on behalf of Austin Air <schools@austinair.com>
To: ERDMANL@EDMONDS.WEDNET.EDU
Subject: Reducing the risk of COVID-19 in schools
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:59:32 AM

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016795
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HEPA AIR PURIFIERS FOR COVID-

19

UP TO 25% OFF ON VOLUME ORDERS

As Covid-19 and its new variants continue to spread, the need for
solutions in schools to help lower the risk of infection is greater than ever.

Here at Austin Air, we only use the highest grade HEPA and activated

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016796



carbon in our air purifiers. This ensures the effective removal of airborne
contaminants such as viruses and bacteria.

We offer a 30-day money-back guarantee.

We stand behind our quality with a five-year warranty on all our air
purifiers.

We are focused on providing you and your school with the highest
standard of quality from our services and products.

If you would like to discuss further details, please don't hesitate to contact
us at schools@austinair.com 

Stay safe and healthy.
 
The Austin Air Team.

Email
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Austin Air Systems Limited · 500 Elk Street · Buffalo, NY 14210 · USA 
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From: Austin Air on behalf of Austin Air <schools@austinair.com>
To: ERDMANL@EDMONDS.WEDNET.EDU
Subject: Reducing the risk of COVID-19 in schools
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:25:52 AM

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016799
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HEPA AIR PURIFIERS FOR COVID-

19

UP TO 40% OFF ON VOLUME ORDERS FOR SCHOOLS

As Covid-19 and its new variants continue to spread, the need for
solutions in schools to help lower the risk of infection is greater than ever.

Here at Austin Air, we only use the highest grade HEPA and activated

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 016800
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